ROCHESTER, NH POLICE COMMISSION
AGENDA
September 7, 2022 7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge
B. Opening Prayer
C. Roll Call by the Clerk

PUBLIC COMMENT

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:
A. June 1, 2022 (there was no Commission meeting in July or August 2022)

OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
A. Any Old Business before the Commission

NEW BUSINESS:
A. Oaths of Office:
1). Lt. Elizabeth Turner
2.) Sgt. Carl Root
B. Accept Retirement: Officer Andrew Jackson
C. Accept Resignation: Sgt. Thomas Powers
D. Archive Policies: Discussion
E. Job Descriptions: Review and Approve
1) Paperwork Services Officer — New Position
2) Police Sergeant — amended
3) Support Lieutenant
F. Monthly Reports
1). Operations
2.) Administration
G. Other

CORRESPONDENCE:

A. Det. Decost is recognized for going above and beyond in a call for service assisting a victim.

B. Officer Knox is thanked by a resident keeping her “distracted” dealing with a family emergency.

C. Off. Kimbrough and Officer Vatcher are thanked for assisting a resident in need, also providing the

resident some food.

D. Officer Kimbrough is thanked for participating and helping student athletes celebrate at the Monarch

School.

E. Officer Rummo is thanked for ensuring the safety of a person obtaining services at the Family Justice

Center.



F. Diversion Coordinator Nicole Rodler is recognized for the work that goes into coordinating National
Night Out.

INFORMATION:
A. Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion.
B. Other

NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)
A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel
B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e) Legal



Rochester Police Commission
Rochester, NH 03867

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner
David R. Stevens, Commissioner
David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING

The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, June 1,
2022 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting: Comm. Peters,
Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Thomas, Capt. Swanberry,
Chaplain Cilley and Secretary Warburton.

The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M.

All participated in the pledge of allegiance. .

Chaplain Cilley led all in prayer.

B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm.

Winship present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:
A. May 4. 2022 regular meeting.

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept th.e\minutes of the May 4, 2022 meeting. Comm.
Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented
PASSED 3-0 with Comm. Winship, Comm. Stevens and Comm. Peters all voting yes.

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.
5. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Monthly Reports

1). Operations. The honor guard did a flag detail for retiring Farmington Police Chief John
Drury. They will be doing a flag detail for the CHaD (Children’s Hospital at Dartmouth) football game
later this month.

There are currently 55 cases open in investigations. There were three call outs this period and
four backgrounds completed between dispatch and police officers.


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Minutes


There was light attendance this month in detectives as members attended training. Four
attended a homicide course and one other attended 2 weeks of SWAT training,.

COMPSTAT: Traffic crashes were down for the month. DWI crashes were consistent with
prior months. We are monitoring DWI’s found via crash vs those found otherwise.

Property crime was down 29%. The most notable decrease was in burglary and thefts from
buildings. There are no concerning trends on violent crime.

Drug activity is consistent with prior months, although we are down 17% for the year. Drugs
we consistently see are heroin, fentanyl, methamphetamines, marijuana, THC infused products and
suboxone.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING UNIT:

Officer Kimbrough is floating between patrol and CEO duties. He did attend the touch a truck
event, has been working on the planning of Wings and Wheels and took part in the Drug Take Back
Day.

COMMUNICATIONS: Staffing in dispatch remains at concern. There are currently three full
time openings. We are filling shifts with overtime and the Supervisor filling in.

The Mobile Dispatch unit is still pending installation of the radio equipment that is on order
with Motorola.

The dispatchers got a tour of the middle school'and high school so as to familiarize themselves
with the layout of the building.

Chief Boudreau added to the Communications update that we have talked with Human
Resources and the City Manager because we are at critical staffing level in the Center. We have asked
Captain Pinkham to bring forward ideas on how to address the issue. This area is a critical piece of our
operations. We are looking at all options that are on the table. We may have to fill the shifts with
officers, on overtime, that are trained in there. We also talked with the fire chief about the potential of
using a couple of fire personnel who have dispatching experience in prior employment. Rochester is
not alone in this, other agencies are struggling to fill these positions as well.

Comm. Stevens commented the job is as tough as any and very stressful.

Chief Boudreau concurred stating these folks are often the forgotten aspect for public safety but
they are really the first first responders.

Comm. Peters said before emergency services gets on scene, without the dispatch taking the
initial call, these services are going in blind. They all do an amazing job in very stressful situations.

HIRING: We have four backgrounds underway. We have one officer starting at the end of
June who is slated for the August academy. One candidate with a conditional offer withdrew his
application.

If all of these candidates pass the background it will fill all current open patrol vacancies.



K9: The training is still progressing. Ripley is closer to certification in obedience, agility,
tracking and evidence detection. She did make an attempt at certification but needs more time in
tracking. In the meantime she has been in and out of the cruiser and interacting with the public.

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS: Comm. Peters inquired into the SRO’s. We had to pull
the elementary school SRO for staffing. The Hi gh School and Middle School though stayed staffed. As
school winds down for the year how is that going to be programmed.

Capt. Swanberry advised that both have been teaching LEAD, doing normal school perimeter
checks and working with school staff on any issues that fall within their role.

Chief Boudreau said Officer Jackson is slated to retire in July. While the FY23 budget has not
been adopted by Council yet it does contain a request for a part time school resource officer. The intent
is that Officer Jackson will come back part time.

TRAINING  The recruits who graduated from the academy on May 27 will be finishing up
some in-house training and then move to field training for about 10-12 weeks. Our already certified
officer is from Rochester, so we anticipate his time in field training will not be as long.

There was a plethora of other training in May. Just to highlight a few. We sent four officers to a
homicide course in Nashua. By registering three we got-one free slot. We received great feedback from
the officers that attended that class. Two officers attended level 1 & 2 of SWAT Training. We also sent
supervisors to FBI LEEDA training. There are varying levels for the new supervisor, intermediate and
executive levels. Capt. Swanberry commented he had been to the first two, so attending the third
completed the trilogy. It was nice to be out with others interacting and networking,

Comm. Peters commented he feels you get more in a hands on environment than you do with
virtual.

Comm, Stevens commented that 1t’s important as a commission that we support training, and
that we do so at all levels from patrol to the top. It makes us better and is also a good motivator to
receive different types of training.

2.) Administration: Dep. Chief Thomas stated there are just about 29 days left in this fiscal year
and we are just over 90% spent in O&M. The only purchase over $5,000 this period was for body
cameras, and that was from an approved CIP budget.

B. July 2022 Meeting: Discuss and Vote if Regular Commission meeting will be held in July.

Comm. Peters said that the Police Commission normally does not meet in July unless it is necessary.
We will schedule if needed.

Comm. Stevens MOVED to suspend holding a regular meeting in July 2022, unless
necessary. Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED 3-0.

E. Other.

1. Comm. Peters thanked all of our veterans for their service to this great Country.



2. Comp Stat Check-In. Chief Boudreau said a couple of months ago we changed the way we
deliver the comp stat to the Commission to address the time gap and information being stale. We just
wanted to touch base on how that is working for the Commission.

Comm. Peters commented that getting a quick overview synopsis from the Captain, such as
was done this evening was helpful.

Comm. Stevens concurred. The more current reporting is better.

3. Body Cameras. Chief Boudreau reached out to the Department of Safety on the status of the
grant funding. Initially we were supposed to hear by early May. They have pushed that back to after
June 1. The legislature recently approved more money for this grant program. We hope to know by the
end of this month if we were awarded any funding.

4. Updated Patch. Chief Boudreau said that we will roll this out via social media but we.
undertook a project to update our shoulder patch to bring out where we are on the patch. Before
“Rochester” was hidden through the center. Now it is prominent right at the top, and the artwork is
crisp. (See attached.)

Comm. Stevens commented that this was a good team e;ffort. It will serve us well and he is
happy with the changes. '

Comm. Peters inquired into the timeline for having them all changed over.

Chief Boudreau said by the end of this month we should have all the short sleeve shirts done.
As we move into the new fiscal year we will start on the winter long §léeve shirts.

6. CORRESPONDENCE:

The following correspondence was received this period: Sgt. Robinson, Off. Gantert, Lt.
Aucoin and Lt. Bossi are thanked by the C}lildren’s Hospital at Dartmouth for Honor Guard presentation
at the Battle of the Badges Hockey game 2022.. Sgt. Benjamin is thanked for skéting in the 2022 CHaD
Battle of the Badges Hockey game. Off. Knox is thanked for her compassion during a motorist assist.
Off. Marshall is thanked for his kindness responding to a resident request to renew trespass notices, Off.
Gantert is thanked for his attendance as part of the Honor Guard for retiring Farmington Police Chief
John Drury. Dep. Chief Thomas is thanked by IAFF Local 1451 for participating on the interview panel
for selection of a new Fire Chief. Sgt. Cost is thanked by the International Outlaw Motorcycle Gang
Investigators Association for presenting at their annual conference.

7. INFORMATION: None

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter anonpublic session at 7:21 P.M. pursuant to
RSA91-A:3,paragraph Il,section A (personnel). Comm. Winship SECONDED the
motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters — yes, Comm. Stevens — yes,
Comm. Winship — yes.



The non-public session closed at 7:49P.M.on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. Comm.
Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters —
yes, Comm. Stevens — yes, Comm. Winship — yes.

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was
SECONDED by Comm. Winship. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters —
yes, Comm. Stevens — yes, Comm. Winship — yes.

9. MISCELLANEOUS:

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations of Officer Justin Livingstone (top
of grade) and Officer Thomas Butcher (track 5). Comm. Winship SECONDED the
motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters — yes, Comm. Stevens — yes,
Comm. Winship — yes. ‘A

Comm. Peters MOVED to award merit increases to Lt. Michael Miehle (3.5%); Captain
Andrew Swanberry (3.5%), Dep. Chief Thomas (3.5%) and Chief Gary Boudreau (3.5%).
Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm.
Peters — yes, Comm. Stevens — yes, Comm. Winship — yes.

10. ADJOURNMENT:
Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 7:52 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted

Rebecca J. Warburton
Secretary

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:



Shoulder Patch Design Late 1970’s to 2022




ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE COMMISSION
23 WAKEFIELD STREET
ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933 DEREK J. PETERS
Commissioner
BUSINESS (603) 330-7127 DAVID R. STEVENS
GARY M. BOUDREAU FAX (603) 330-7159 Commissioner
Chief of Police www.rochesterpd.org DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR.

Commissioner

®

I, Elizabeth Turner do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially

“Dedication, Pride, Integrity”

September 7, 2022

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a Lieutenant with the
Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the
rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New

Hampshire, so help me God.

Elizabeth Turner

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STRAFFORD, SS:

Then the above named Elizabeth Turner , appeared and took oath of Office
by law prescribed.

Before me

Andrea Mitrushi,
Justice of the Peace

“Equal Opportunity Employer”


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Oath Lt. Turner


ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE COMMISSION
23 WAKEFIELD STREET
ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933 DEREK J. PETERS
Commissioner
BUSINESS (603) 330-7127 DAVID R. STEVENS
GARY M. BOUDREAU FAX (603) 330-7159 Commissioner
Chief of Police www.rochesterpd.org DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR.

Commissioner

®

I, Carl Root do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially discharge

“Dedication, Pride, Integrity”

September 7, 2022

and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a Sergeant with the Rochester
Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the rules and
regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New Hampshire, so help

me God.

Carl Root

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STRAFFORD, SS:

Then the above named Carl Root , appeared and took oath of Office by law
prescribed.

Before me

Andrea Mitrushi,
Justice of the Peace

“Equal Opportunity Employer”


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Oath Sgt. Root


ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE COMMISSION

23 WAKEFIELD STREET
ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933 DEREK J. PETERS
Chairman
BUSINESS (603) 330-7127 DAVID R. STEVENS
GARY M. BOUDREAU . FAX (603) 330-7159 Vice-Chairman
Chief of Police www.rochesterpd.org DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR.
) Commissioner
“Dedication, Pride, Integrity”
June 15, 2022

Chief Gary Boudreau
Rochester Police Department
23 Wakefield Street
Rochester, NH 03867

Chief Boudreaun,

06/15/2022

I would like to notify you that I will be retiring on July 15™, 2022 as a full time police officer. Upon my
retirement, I will be excepting the part time position as the Spaulding High School Resource officer.

Sincerely,

e

Officer Andrew Jackson!

“Equal Opportunity Employer”


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Retirement Jackson


ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT

23 WAKEFIELD STREET
ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933

BUSINESS (603) 330-7127

GARY M. BOUDREAU FAX (603) 330-7159
Chief of Police www.rochesterpd.org

“Dedication, Pride, Integrity”

Chief Boudreau,

POLICE COMMISSION ¢ W

DEREK J. PETERS
Chairman
DAVID R. STEVENS
Vice-Chairman
DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR.
Commissioner

Please consider this my formal notice of resignation from the Rochester Police Department
effective after Wednesday 8/17/22. I cannot say thank you enough for everything you have done

during my time with the Rochester Police Department.

Respectfully,

4':5'-22'__,_,

Sergeant Thomas Powers

“Equal Opportunity Employer”


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Resignation Powers


City of Rochester, New Hampshire
23 Wakefield Street . Rochester, NH 03867
603-330-7128
www.rochesterpd.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: ROCHESTER POLICE COMMISSION
DEREK J. PETERS, CHAIR
FROM: GARY M. BOUDREAU
CHIEF OF POLICE
DATE: 08/31/2022

SUBJECT:  Archive Policies

Comimissioners:

We are working on policy review and updates as needed that we will bring
before the Commission over the next few months. There are three policies that I'm
seeking your authorization to archive. These are areas that we no longer do, or that can
be done by day to day operations, and don’t require a policy. The policies are:

41.1.3.1 - Patrol OHRV Unit - The Department no longer has the OHRV

45.2.1.2 - DARE Program Regulations - The Department transitioned
from DARE to the L.E.A.D. Program several years ago.

45.2.1.4 - Teddy Bear Program - This program can be effectively
monitored without the need for a policy.

Archiving these policies will allow for them to be brought back in the future if
needed.


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Archive Discussion


JOB DESCRIPTION: PAPERWORK SERVICES OFFICER

Statement of Duties

Performs responsible work including delivering papers to witnesses, defendants, and other
parties whose participation or input has been deemed necessary by courts. The Paperwork
Services Officer must deliver court case-related documents by hand to those required by the
court, and deliver back proof of service to whomever requested the service.

Supervision

Works under general supervision of the Patrol Commander; or his/her designee, may be given
specific work instructions on new assignments, but works with considerable independence in
performing regular assigned duties. Works closely with Legal Department personnel to receive
and prioritize deliverable paperwork.

Has access to highly sensitive and confidential information, release of which is governed
by appropriate laws and regulations.

Job Environment

While performing the duties of this job, the employee works both indoors, in a vehicle, and
outdoors. The employee may be exposed to potentially life-threatening situations. The work
requires the use of specialized law enforcement protective devices and equipment.

Essential Functions

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types
of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them
Jrom the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.

Receives paperwork to be served from various entities, and assumes responsibility for all
paperwork awaiting service.

Distributes and serves paperwork with efficiency and in a timely manner.
Maintains records of all paperwork served, and provides notice of service to requesting entity.

Prioritizes paperwork services according to rules and laws governing the various types of

paperwork to be served.
City of Rochester, N.H.
Paperwork Services Officer
Adopted XX /XX /XX
1


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Paperwork Services Officer


Render emergency, potentially life-saving aid to individuals encountered in the course of serving
paperwork.

Provide testimony in criminal and administrative hearings.
Perform other such duties as required.

Recommended Minimum Qualifications
Education and Experience
A candidate for this position must possess or have a full-time or part-time police officer
certification from the New Hampshire Police Standards & Training Council, OR possess
a part-time or full-time certification from another state and the ability to receive
certification from the New Hampshire Police Standards & Training Council.

A candidate must meet Rochester Police Department and New Hampshire requirements
for qualification with Department issued weapons, and be able to demonstrate possession
of the required knowledge, skills and abilities to perform the work.

Knowledge, Ability and Skill

Working knowledge of modern police science techniques, methods, and procedures and the
ability to carry out the same; knowledge of Federal, State, and City laws, ordinances, and
Supreme Court Decisions relative to police officer enforcement responsibilities and
restraints; ability to utilize self-defense techniques, skill and ability in the use of firearms;
ability to operate a motor vehicle; ability to establish and maintain effective working
relationships with other law enforcement agencies, other city, local, and federal agencies,
fellow employees, and the general public.

Other Specific Requirements

e Must meet all established requirements for Certified Police Officer by the New
Hampshire Police Standards & Training Council.

® Must possess good moral character (as determined by an extensive background
investigation).

e Must possess a valid driver’s license.

¢ Must satisfactorily complete the Rochester Police Department training program.

¢ Must meet Rochester Police Department and New Hampshire requirements for
qualification with department issued weapons.

* Must meet other such requirements as determined by the Police Commission, the
Chief of Police, and the Patrol Bureau Services Commander.

City of Rochestet, N.H.
Paperwotk Services Officer
Adopted XX /XX /XX

2



Physical and Mental Requirements

Some physical effort is requires in ultimately sitting, standing, and walking while performing
under generally good conditions under all types of climatic conditions. Physical demands
generally involve standing, walking, sitting up, reaching with hands and arms; talking or hearing
and using hands to finger, handle, or feel. Force is seldom exerted beyond 30 pounds and on
occasion, incumbent must exert physical effort to pursue and apprehend potential violators or to
subdue a volatile family dispute or other types of emergency situations. The possibility of high
risk and serious injury to one's self is a constant factor in this work. The position has no special
vision requirements.

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the
employee, and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.

City of Rochester, N.H.
Paperwork Services Officer
Adopted XX /XX /XX

3



JOB DESCRIPTION: POLICE SERGEANT
FUNCTION OF THE JOB:

Performs responsible technical and supervisory police work directing, assisting in the direction
of, or participating in the activities of the Police Department on an assigned shift or assignment.
He/She is responsible for the line operation of the Police Department during his/her assigned
shift.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED:

Works under the general supervision of the Patrol Commander; or his/her designee may be given
specific work instructions on new assignments, but works with considerable independence in
performing regular assigned duties. Work is performed in accordance with established rules,
regulations and instructions from superior officers who review the work through reports,
conferences and observation of police efficiency.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED:

Provides direct supervision to Uniformed Police Officers and Communications Specialists in the
absence of their supervisor depending on the experience of the officer and the activity involved
in; gives advice and assistance when necessary; assists in evaluating performance and
recommending discipline.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES:

1. Conducts daily roll call activities which include: instructing subordinates in modern
police methods and techniques, familiarizing subordinates with recent changes in law,
ordinances and Supreme Court decisions; inspects the appearance of the Police Officers
and condition of all equipment to be used during the shift; relays and explains new
policies, orders and directives.

2. Assists Patrol Commander in determining personnel and equipment assignments; review
of investigation and arrest reports to determine the need for further investigation and the
efficiency of the investigating officer; assigns Police Officers as warranted.

Rochester Police Department
Job Description: Police Sergeant

Page 1 of 4


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Sergeant - Amended


3. Maintains contact with Police Officers throughout the shift providing supervision, advice
and assistance as necessary.

4. Assists Police Officers in serving warrants, apprehending criminals, conducting raids,
controlling mob violence and transporting prisoners.

5. Insures all reports submitted are in accordance with Department Standard Operating
Procedures, Policies and regulations and statutory requirements are complete and
accurate; may follow-up where additional investigation is needed; interviews and
interrogates victims, witnesses and suspected offenders. Insures arresting Police Officer
knows all necessary court data, witnesses are subpoenaed and evidence is collected.
Appears in Court to testify in traffic and criminal cases.

6. Provides guidance and direction of officers in dealing with such problems as discipline,
assignments, progress of investigations and report writing; makes recommendations to
superiors on performance evaluation and disciplinary actions.

7. Prepares and maintains various reports and records.
8. Communicates and cooperates with other Police Agencies.
9. Performs other related duties, as required.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES REQUIRED:

Considerable knowledge of modern police practices, techniques and methods; considerable
knowledge of motor vehicle laws, criminal laws, ordinances and Supreme Court decisions,
particularly the laws of arrest and search and seizure. Thorough knowledge of the geography of
the City; complete knowledge of the rules and regulations, policies and Standard Operating
Procedures of the Police Department. Ability to plan, assign, and supervise the work of
subordinates, including civilian personnel, and to command their respect. Ability to analyze
situations quickly and objectively and to determine proper course of action to be taken; ability to
deal firmly and courteously with the public and subordinates; ability to obtain information
through interview and interrogation; ability to speak and write effectively; ability to instruct;
ability to meet specific physical requirements that may be established by competent authority.
Knowledge of first aid techniques. Skill in the use and care of a firearm.

Rochester Police Department
Job Description: Police Sergeant

Page 2 of 4



MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

1. Must be a certified Pohce Ofﬁcer as descnbed in RSA 105-A fer—a—mmmmef—three

Gemws*en—@#%—)—wﬂh a minimum of three years of full time pohce experience and
have completed any probationary period.

2. Satisfactorily complete all testing requirements as designated by the Police Commission
and the Chief of Police.
3. Meet other such requirements as determined by the Police Commission, Chief of Police

and Patrol Commander.

PHYSICAL EXERTION/ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS:

Some physical effort is required in ultimately sitting, standing and walking while performing
under generally good conditions but involving emotional stress and hazards of disability, or even
death when pursuing those suspected of a crime, as well as performing duties under all types of
climatic conditions.

APPROVED:

GARY M. BOUDREAU
CHIEF OF POLICE

Accepted by the Police Commission: 11/09/88
Revised: 9/7/22, 1/2/22%, 1/2/17*, 11/05/12*, 05/07/2003, 07/10/1996, 01/04/1995, 10/05/1992,
09/22/1988

*Chief name change only

Rochester Police Department
Job Description: Police Sergeant

Page 3 of 4



SUPPORT LIEUTENANT
ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBLILITIES
(A TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT)

FUNCTION OF THE JOB:

The Support Lieutenant is responsible for the mid-level supervision of the Support Division personnel
and day-to-day supervision and management of the Support Division, as assigned or, for performing
specialized police work of comparable responsibility. The Support Lieutenant promotes the
department’s managerial philosophy and is expected to exert his/her authority to ensure the proper
efficiency, discipline, appearance, and conduct of personnel.

Employees in this job will be overseeing and performing investigations of alleged violations of the
New Hampshire criminal laws. The work requires knowledge of investigative techniques and Federal
and State laws and knowledge of supervisory techniques and personnel policies and procedures.

Considerable independent judgement, initiative, and understanding must be exercised in interpreting
orders, rules, regulations, and laws in meeting emergency situations. Work is performed in accordance
with established rules, regulations and instructions from superior Officers who review the work
through reports, conferences and observation of Police efficiency.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED:

Works under the direct supervision of the Support Division Bureau Commander.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED:

Exercise general supervision over a watch command of support personnel, to include but not limited
to, Support Sergeant positions, as well as Detective, Community Engagement (CEQ), Problem
Oriented Policing (POP) positions, civilian support positions and other specialized units.

EXAMPLE OF DUTIES:

A. Any one position may not include all the duties listed, nor do the listed examples include all the
duties which may be found in positions of this class.

1. Assumes command responsibility for the Investigative Service Bureau and Support

Division.

Rochester Police Department
Temporary Job Assignment Description: Support Lieutenant


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Support Lieutenant


2. Determines personnel and equipment assignments, reviews progress of individual criminal
mnvestigations and arrests with individual criminal investigators who have been assigned
the case. Will also assist in the determination of case disposition and provide testimony in
criminal and administrative hearings.

3. Coordinates, directs, and participates in the work of investigative personnel engaged in the
investigation of crimes and other offenses against persons and property, reviews reports
ensuring completeness in accordance with department regulations and statutory
requirements.

4. Supervises special assignment details, directs undercover operations on establishments or
residents violating the law, supervises the gathering of intelligence materials, coordinates
activities with other law enforcement agencies to facilitate the flow of information
concerning criminal activity and the cooperative enforcement of State and Federal laws.

5. Exercise thorough knowledge of State and Federal laws, Supreme Court decisions and City
ordinances, interpreting same to subordinates and the public.

6. Prepares or supervises the preparation and maintenance of specialized records for the
Support Division, such as budget requests, schedules, court documents, sexual offender
requirements, affidavits, complaints, arrests and the management and presentation of
Grand Jury cases.

7. Knowledgeable and experienced in the investigation of citizen complaints and internal
affairs/administrative investigations. Provides assistance to persons who have questions or
complaints concerning the department. Investigates public complaints concerning the
conduct of Police personnel.

8. Informed on police practices related to receipt, storage and disposition of evidence and
property.

9. Active and involved in the community with frequent interaction with governmental,
business, schools, volunteer organizations, and other community stakeholders.

10. Involved in community activities, festivals, and police department outreach efforts

11. Recommends and/or provides training programs, identifies training needs and objectives,
constructs Iesson plans, evaluates performance progress of individuals within the
Investigative Services Bureau and Support Services Division.

12. Receives and discusses with investigators problems in discipline, assignments, progress on
investigations and report writing. Will make suggestions to the Bureau Commander for
improvement in general department policies and procedures.

13. Serves as a representative of the department at meetings, and functions with the public and
other public safety organizations.

14. Act as a department liaison to other agencies, to include but not limited to the AG’s Office
Strafford County Attorney’s Office, Strafford County Sheriff’s Office and Division of
Children and Youth Services.

?

Rochester Police Department
Temporary Job Assighment Description: Support Lieutenant



15. Be available to work in an on-call capacity after hours via phone when needed and work in
an on-call capacity after hours and available to respond to call outs when needed.
16. Perform other related duties, as required.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES REQUIRED:

1.

Considerable knowledge of modern Police practices, techniques and methods, thorough
knowledge of controlling laws, ordinances, and court decisions, particularly conceming arrest
and evidence along with search warrant applications and execution.

Thorough knowledge of the geography of the City and the rules and regulations of the
department,

Able to plan, assign and supervise the work of subordinates and to command their respect
Able to obtain information through interview and interrogation and to deal firmly and
courteously with the public and subordinates,

Able to speak and write effectively

Able to analyze situations quickly and objectively and to determine proper course of action,
Able to develop and maintain effective working relationships with employees, City officials
and the public,

Able to instruct successfully

Skilled in the use and care of and ability to utilize a firearm.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

1.

Must have five years of progressively responsible experience in law enforcement work,
including one year of supervisory experience, and must have attained the rank of Sergeant
Must be a graduate of an approved management course and/or Police administrative
management school or a combination of college level credits in Police Science Administration
and related fields and experience which demonstrates possession of the required knowledge
skills and abilities

Meet any such other requirements as determined by the Rochester Police Commission and the
Chief of Police.

REQUIRED LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS:

Must possess a valid motor vehicle operator’s license

Must have appropriate certification or ability to receive certification as a Police Officer in New
Hampshire from the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council.

Must meet Rochester Police Department and State of New Hampshire requirements for
qualification with department issued weapons.

Rochester Police Department
Temporary Job Assignment Description: Support Lieutenant



PHYSICAL EXERTION/ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS:

1. Some physical effort is required in ultimately sitting, standing, and walking while performing
under generally good conditions, but involving emotional stress and hazards of disability, or
even death, when pursuing those suspected of a crime, as well as performing duties under all
types of climatic conditions.

2. Must be physically capable of performing the duties of a sworn law enforcement officer.

Approved:  Gary M. Boudreau
Chief of Police

Rochester Police Department
Temporary Job Assignment Description: Support Lieutenant



Patrol Division
Monthly Report
July 2022

R.U.N. Program: All RUN meetings are currently on hold.

Honor Guard: The Honor Guard assisted with the opening ceremony for the Children’s Hospital at
Dartmouth-Hitchcock (CHaD) All-star High School Football game held at Saint Anselm College in
Manchester on June 25, 2022.

The Honor Guard also did the final salute and escort with the Motor Unit for Officer Andrew Jackson’s
retirement.

RPQA: Lt. Bossi attended this month’s meeting along with Sergeant Jacob Benjamin where he was
introduced so that there was another contact person here at the Police Department. During the meeting,
Lt. Bossi talked about crime prevention items and the meeting talked about different types of case law.

K-9: Ripley had her spay and gastropexy surgery this month. This is a substantial recovery and she has
needed to rest during this period. She will resume training shortly.

Ripley and Ofc. Hatch participated in a tri-centennial parade in Barrington on 7/23/22.


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Monthly Reports July


SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION ' '

MONTHLY REPORT
JULY 2022

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB):

o 24 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED
e 57 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY

e There were two ISB callouts during this reporting period

e 0 Evidence callouts

e 3 Background investigations (Police, Dispatch)

e 4 compliance checks

EVIDENCE:

e Number of pieces taken in: 257
e Number of picces returned: 41
e Number of pieces destroyed: 70

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEQ) and POP UNIT:

e Both the CEO and POP Unit were temporarily re-assigned full time to the Patrol Division in
September 2021 to assist with the ongoing staffing shortage. It is still not known when we will be
in a position to the staff those, however candidates have been selected for when the time comes.

e Officer Brandon Kimbrough has been selected as the new CEO, however he will not officially be
taking over that role until staffing improves.

e Officer Kimbrough and Sgt. Benjamin participated in a site assessment of the Anchorage Inn with
zoning and planning, code enforcement, health inspector, and the Fire Department.

e Sgt. Benjamin completed a walkthrough and CRASE site assessment at the Trinity Anglican
Church at their request.

e Sgt. Benjamin assisted on oral board interviews for new officers.

e Sgt. Benjamin sat as the police representative on the life safe committee and also attended the
Landlord/Tenant association monthly meeting with Lt. Bossi in order to one day become the
departments law enforcement liaison to the LL association. '

e Officer Kimbrough and Sgt. Benjamin are in the final stages of preparing for National Night out
with Nicole Rodler.

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH:

e The center is currently short staffed by 5 dispatchers. Our newest dispatcher hire in field training
is in his 4™ week of training and is progressing. We have two additional conditional offers out to
applicants and one in the final stages of background process.

¢ Dispatchers are picking up many vacant shifts, as much as they can. We are also training a list of
Firefighters and Patrol Officers that are willing to come in and help and have had an interest from
a former dispatcher from RPD and a firefighter from another department that has prior experience
to work per diem.



e We have been maintaining staffing minimums with the remaining staff and the supervisor
covering shifts and have opened shifts to patrol to help cover.

e We have started the process of discussing the construction of the third floor and what the timeline
looks like.

e The mobile command unit was dispatched to the Lilac City Fun Festival for its maiden voyage,
and we were able to iron out a few kinks.

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS

Juvenile Prosecution:

New cases:

Petitions:
**There have been many changes made to the Juvenile Justice System and Juvenile Law that began in
January 2022%*

New Cases:
o 34 petitions to DHHS under new system
e 2 petitions to court

Diversion: 2 DHHS under new system

CHINS: 2

Trials, Hearing and Arraignments: 24

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases:
6 Motions to Impose

1 Motion to Bring Forward for Trial

3 Contempt investigations/warrants

1 Bail Jumping investigation/warrant

Miscellaneous:

22 hours: doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant
6/30 covered District Court for Attorney Miturshi

6/11 participated in Department oral boards for new hires

7/3 to 7/8 Colorado for NASRO conference

SRO highlights: SRO’s are not working in the schools during summer break

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson

s No meetings due to school summer break

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT

e Staff continues to work with the State Transformation team and sits on the Governor’s Juvenile
Justice Reform Commission working on transforming juvenile justice and services for youth in the
State. Staff is part of the Ethnic, Racial and Diversity Workgroup as well, working on a summit
for the fall with the group to bring all those working on anti-racial work together to share
resources in NH.



o Staff is scheduled to present on 8/9 at the NH Juvenile Police Officers Assoc Conf for one session
of Rochester’s Diversion practices along with Lt Gould, Officer Colson, and the State-wide
Diversion Network Exec Director to present “Successful Alternatives to Sentencing”.

¢ Staff attended another Mental Health Alliance meeting to discuss resources and further planning
for the City-wide Mental Health Summit to be held in the fall.

o Staffis prepared for this year’s National Night Out, August 2°9 with community partners. All the
traditional activities including dance demos, wildlife exhibit, bandstand live music, the dunk tank
and more family-friendly activities are planned!

e Staff is working with City Staff in developing a local podcast series on what City services we have
and utilize to help youth and families with the intent to decrease the knowledge gaps around the
community. _

o Staff has been covering Teen Travel Camp from June through August with 13 teens traveling
around to positive pro-social activities and developing rapport with the teens, so when school
starts the teens will be connected to Staff and other adults they can turn to when needed.

e Staff attended the National School Resource Officer’s Conference in Colorado, 6 days filled with
resources and national perspectives on school safety, drug trends, technology trends, the state of
mental health for our youth and how to help them, and great networking with resources and other
jurisdictions. '

HOUSING:

e Officer Babine has reported there was an increase in activity at the properties, but much of what
has been occurring has been easily solved by him and has not required calls for service for Patrol.

e Officer Babine has taken advantage of residents being out in the nice weather and has been
interacting a lot, specifically with a lot of children. On one of these occurrences, Officer Babine
gave some children a pickle ball set at Cold Spring Circle who were bored and looking for
something to do.

e We now have a new resident Police Officer at Wyandotte Falls. Officer Tomas Velasquez made
two arrests on transient people he caught inside the building while he was on duty. His presence
inside the building has already paid off and the resident’s response to the officer being there seems
to be positive.

e Officer Babine had a productive problem-solving meeting at Cold Spring Circle that involved two
residents in an ongoing dispute that had generated several calls for service during this reporting

- period. Officer Babine and the housing team met with the individuals and the meeting ended on
positive terms.

e Officer Babine completed 17 Rochester Authority background checks during this reporting period
for new potential new residents.

o There were 50 calls for service at the housing properties during this reporting period with the
majority remaining at Cold Spring Manor and Wyandotte.

Respectfully Submitted,

Captain Todd Pinkham
Support Services Division



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT

July 2022

Financial/Purchasing:

>

>

>

The beginning of a new fiscal year (FY23) is always busy with completing purchase orders and
paying all our yearly service fees.

We had several purchase orders over $5,000; they were either paying services fess, such as Tri
Tech for our software systems, or building blanket purchase orders for things like electricity bill,
heating fuel, etc...

7/29/22 was the deadline to close out all FY22 purchase orders, and to have paid any outstanding
balances—this was completed on time by Account Clerk Rhonda Morganti

Training/Hiring:

>

Our most recent police academy graduates: Officers Bibeau, Vatcher, Masse, and Wilson have
been in phase 2 of FTO (Field Training). NH Certified Officer Shane Downs is tentatively
schedule for his Training Review Board, to go on solo patrol, on August 12, 2022.

Our 4 recruits (Officers Lombardi, Dale, Marsh, and Terrero) in the 189®™ New Hampshire Police
Academy are halfway done, 8 weeks down and 8 weeks to go.

On Monday August 1%, two more recruits, Officers Howardkoppes and McPherson start the 190™
New Hampshire Police Academy. This means NH PSTC will have two sessions going on at the
same time—this was done so they could get a 4™ academy session in instead of the usual 3
sessions.

From 07/11/22 to 07/15/22, Officer Matthew Kimball and Officer Timothy Rummo participated in
the Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) Certification Training (40 hours) held at the Lee Police
Department in conjunction with the New Hampshire Chapter of the National Alliance on Mental
Illness (NAMI) and New Hampshire Fire Academy.

From 07/11/22 to 07/15/22, Officer Aaron Garneau and Officer Spencer Aube, both certified
firearms instructors, attended the Advanced Law Enforcement Rapid Response Training
(ALERRT) Level 1 — Active Shooter “Train the Trainer” training course at the New Hampshire
Police Standards and Training facility in Concord.

From 07/18/22 to 07/22/22, Officer Thomas Seager, Officer Douglas Crawford, and Officer
Jeffrey Slankard attended a train the trainer course titled “Solo Officer Rapid Deployment
(SORD)” through the Advanced Law Enforcement Rapid Response Training (ALERRT) at the
New Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility in Concord.

From 07/18/22 to 07/21/22, Animal Control Officer (ACO) Sue Paradis attended the New England
Animal Control and Humane Academy (NEACHA) Conference at the University of New
Hampshire.

From 07/25/22 to 07/29/22, Officer John Gantert completed the Firearms Instructor Certification
course at the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jason Thomas
Deputy Chief of Police



Patrol Division
Monthly Report
August 2022

R.U.N. Program: All RUN meetings are currently on hold.

Honor Guard: The Honor Guard did not participate in any events this past month, and none are
currently scheduled.

RPOA: Lt. Bossi attended this month’s meeting along with Sgt. Benjamin. The majority of the meeting
was comprised of discussing property owner forms and procedures. Information was provided on
methods to address drug-related issues occurring on rental properties. Sgt. Benjamin provided a brief
overview of the Community Engagement Officer position and the benefits of having a CEO in the
department. The next meeting is scheduled for 9/8/2022 at 0800 hours.

K-9: Officer Hatch and K-9 Ripley successfully completed their tracking certification, which allows
them to conduct live tracks. They participated in National Night Out where many people met Ripley and
spoke with Ofc. Hatch.

Ofc. Hatch and Ripley were requested for a track after a suspect took off running from a traffic collision;
however, other officers located the suspect just prior to K-9 deployment. The K-9 team also responded
for a separate track involving individuals who fled from a motor vehicle. The track was completed but
unfortunately, the suspects were not located.

Respectfully Submitted,

Captain Andrew Swanberry


becky.warburton
Typewriter
Monthly Reports August


SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION
MONTHLY REPORT
AUGUST 2022

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB):

e 44 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED
e 73 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY

e 22 Cases presented at Grand Jury = 22 True Bills

e There were four ISB callouts during this reporting period

e 2 Evidence callouts

e 3 Background investigations (Police, Dispatch)

e 3 compliance checks

e 5 phones analyzed using the Cellebrite software

EVIDENCE:

e Number of pieces taken in: 219
e Number of pieces returned: 66
¢ Number of pieces destroyed: 67

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT:

e Both the CEO and POP Unit were temporarily re-assigned full time to the Patrol Division in
September 2021 to assist with the ongoing staffing shortage

e Officer Brandon Kimbrough has officially transitioned out of patrol and into the Community
Engagement Officer, CEO, position. He has spent the beginning of this time finishing the active
investigations he had from patrol and has nearly completed those cases.

e Officer Kimbrough and Sergeant Benjamin attended a site assessment with the fire department,
code enforcement, public health inspector, and zoning and planning.
Officer Kimbrough attended a drug training with Nicole Rodler for City and State staff.

e Sergeant Benjamin has covered evidence while evidence technician Cilley was on vacation.

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH:

¢ The center remains short staffed by 5 dispatchers as we had a new hire resign after working only a
week into training. Our other new dispatcher in training has progressed from FD/EMS to
dispatching police and is progressing nicely. We have two additional conditional offers out to
applicants and have also acquired two new per diem dispatchers as well, both with prior
dispatching experience.

e Dispatchers are picking up many vacant shifts and working as much overtime as they can to help
fill those open positions. We are also training a list of Firefighters and Patrol Officers that are
willing to come in to help if they can as well.

The supervisor continues to cover many shifts as well to help reduce the burnout within the center.

e We have started the process of discussing the construction of the third floor and what the timeline
looks like.



JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS

Juvenile Prosecution:

New cases:
Petitions:

New Cases:
e 3 petitions to DHHS under new system
e 37 petitions to court
Diversion: 3 DHHS under new system
CHINS: 1
Trials, Hearing and Arraignments: 21

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases:
5 Contempt investigations/warrants

Miscellaneous:

e 15 hours: doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant

e Covered District Court for Attorney Mitrushi on a few occasions
* Participated in National Night Out/dunk tank
e Participated in oral boards for new hires

SRO highlights: SRO’s are not working in the schools during summer break

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson

e No meetings due to school summer break

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT

e Staff continues to participate in the Probation Transformation planning and roll out work. Staff

presented with the team an initial results session with all the first round jurisdictions and is
preparing for the last roll out to occur in October.

Staff presented at the NH Juvenile Police Officers Assoc Conference on a panel on Rochester
Diversion along with Lt Gould, Officer Colson, and the State-wide Diversion Network Exec
Director on “Successful Alternatives to Sentencing”.

Staff continues to meet with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and is part of the planning
group for the City-wide Mental Health Summit to be held in the fall.

Staff held National Night Out, August 2nd with community partners, and attendance was gauged
at about 4-5K attendees throughout the night. The event was very successful with celebrations of
community and police partnerships.

Staff was interviewed for a state-wide podcast on Diversion to be recorded in September.

Staff started planning for November’s National Runaway Prev Month with Waypoint. We are
looking to hold another month long awareness campaign with an outreach event this year held at
their new location on Wallace Street.

Staff trained the Headstart Home visiting Staff on current drug trends

Staff closed out the last of 7 Teen Travel events for the summer.



o Staff has been working with the state-wide Equality and Diversity Committee on developing an
anti-bias training for law enforcement that will meet the NHPST Academy’s requirements. The
first pilot sessions will be held in October, invitations will be coming to Chief and Training Sgt.

HOUSING:

o There has been less activity at most of the housing locations this reporting period. A significant
reason for this is because Officer Babine has been present at various hours of the day and various
days/evening of the week at the different locations. While there, he is able to quickly and
efficiently address many problems that are brought to his attention without requiring a call for
service and without needing Patrol to assist further.

e Officer Babine continues to maintain high visibility in the housing community through foot beats,
speaking with residents, and patrolling in the housing vehicle. Officer Babine also attended a
board meeting and established new relationships there.

e Officer Babine continues to investigate several on-going cases, however one prior ongoing tenant
issue that Officer Babine helped to resolve has appeared to work.

e Officer Babine has completed 10 housing application backgrounds this evaluation period.

e There were 32 calls for service for the housing properties with the majority coming from
Wyandotte Falls and Cold Spring Manor second.

Respectfully Submitted,

Captain Todd Pinkham
Support Services Division



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT

August 2022

Financial/Purchasing:

>

>

We ended FY22 in good financial standing. I do not have exact numbers, but it’s safe to report we
turned back over $500,000 mainly due to open positions.

Finance approved the purchasing waiver to utilize the State bid held by McFarland Ford for two of
our three cruiser purchases. In anticipation of our purchasing them, McFarland Ford ordered the
last two 2022 models available. These are the last 2022 models we can receive. We’ve been told
by two Ford dealerships the 2023 models will be up about $10,000 in price.

Towards the end of July, we received notification from the Department of Justice that we were
eligible to receive 2022-2023 JAG grant in the amount of $27,300. The City Manager authorized
our application. As we do every year, we solicited input from department members and we will
hold a Public Hearing to solicit input as well. We have submitted for approval the funds for new
gas masks and filters for SWAT members (their current masks are over 20 years old and are
failing); FARO technologies to provide on-site training for up to six officers on mapping crime -
and accident scenes in 3D. This will include basic hardware and scene software; we plan to select
a new polygraph examiner and planned for funds towards this; IPTM on-line classes to have two
selected officers take advanced classes for the accident reconstruction team (TAR).

Purchases over $5,000; Eagle Point Gun for our annual ammo purchase, and NEVO for outfitting
the new administrative vehicle purchased from FY22 CIP (still waiting on delivery for the
vehicle).

Training/Hiring:

>

On 08/01/22, Officer Alexander Howardkoppes and Officer Steven McPherson started the 190™
New Hampshire Police Academy. By the end of August, they both will have completed five (5)
weeks of academy training.

As of 08/31/22, Officers David Lombardi, Brian Dale, Manolin Terrero, and Zachary Marsh will
have completed 13 weeks at the 189" New Hampshire Police Academy. Their graduation date is
09/23/22.

From 08/01/22 to 08/02/22, Officer Thomas Seager and Officer Douglas Crawford attended a
training course titled “All Types of Drug Interdiction Class” hosted by New England HIDTA and
BBS Narcotics Enforcement Training and Consulting.

From 08/01/22 to 08/03/22, Sgt. Christopher Cost was invited to give a presentation on outlaw
motorcycle gangs to the annual Florida Gang Investigators Association (FGIA) in Bonita Springs,
Florida. This was no cost to our agency—the FGIA paid for Sgt. Cost’s travel and expenses which
is normal for a presenter.

Officer Michael Brinkman attended the New England Crisis Negotiators Association (NECNA)
Summer Scenario Training on 08/05/22 at the Salem, New Hampshire High School as it rclates to
the Strafford County Regional Tactical Operations Unit (SCRTOU).

On 08/10/22, Officer Jonathan Marshall participated in a virtual training on “Investigative
Interviewing and Positive Persuasion” presented by the Reid Training Group.

On 08/15/22, Officer James Murphy was recertified as an Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) Instructor at
the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility in Concord. His instructor certification
is valid until 2025.



» On 08/19/22, Officer James Murphy and Officer Spencer Aube were recertified as TASER X26
instructors through AXON at the Pelham Police Department. Their certifications as instructors are
good for two (2) years.

» On 08/15/22, Officer Jonathan Marshall attended the Administration of Physical Fitness Testing
certification course at the New Hampshite Police Standards and Training Facility in Concord.

» On 08/24/22, the annual PRIMEX School Crossing Guard Training was conducted at the police
department with training representative David Witham as the presenter. Of the eleven (11) school
crossing guard positions for the city, only three (3) positions are filled. Of the remaining eight (8)
vacancies, no applications of interest have been received by either human resources or the police
department in over two (2) years.

» Throughout the month of August Officer Shane Downs, Officer Khristine Bibeau, Officer Zachary
Masse, and Officer Zachary Vatcher successfully completed their field training phase and were
released to solo patrol. Officer Zachary Wilson still needs more time, but he’ll have a setback due
to Military mandated training for the next 2.5 weeks.

OTHER
» The Granite State Fair at the Fairgrounds is slated for two long weekends in September: Sept. 15-

18 and Sept. 22-25. The schedule will look similar to last years, and we made no changes to the
staffing for this year.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jason Thomas
Deputy Chief of Police



August 2022

Expense & Revenue Reports




CITY OF ROCHESTER -
FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

er erp solution

FOR 2023 02

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

1000 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

12010053 511001 SALARIES - FULL 818,358 0 818,358 141,886.85 .00 676,471.15 17.3%
12010053 511002 SALARIES - PART 116,019 0 116,019 22,701.04 .00 93,317.96 19.6%
12010053 511003 SALARIES - EARL 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 511004 SALARIES - HOLI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12010053 511005 SALARIES - OUTS 210,000 0 210,000 10,872.66 .00 199,127.34 5.2%
12010053 511099 SALARIES - ADJU 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 513001 OVERTIME - REGU 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12010053 513002 OVERTIME - TRAI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12010053 513004 OVERTIME GRANT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 514000 EDUCATION INCEN 7,500 0 7,500 1,442.25 .00 6,057.75 19.2%
12010053 516000 LONGEVITY 3,475 0 3,475 1,700.00 .00 1,775.00 48.9%
12010053 521100 HEALTH INSURANC 76,811 0 76,811 11,717.83 .00 65,093.17 15.3%
12010053 521200 DENTAL INSURANC 1,808 0 1,808 251.12 .00 1,556.88 13.9%
12010053 521300 LIFE INSURANCE 1,841 0 1,841 270.53 .00 1,570.47 14.7%
12010053 522000 SOCIAL SECURITY 16,588 0 16,588 2,545.17 .00 14,042.83 15.3%
12010053 523000 RETIREMENT CONT 350,298 0 350,298 49,368.92 .00 300,929.08 14.1%
12010053 523300 RETIREMENT STAT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12010053 525000 UNEMPLOYMENT CO 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 526000 WORKERS' COMPEN 87,227 0 87,227 .00 .00 87,227.00 .0%
12010053 528001 DISABILITY INSU 5,976 0 5,976 754.09 .00 5,221.91 12.6%
12010053 531002 STIPEND 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12010053 532001 STAFF DEVELOPME 23,101 0 23,101 5,670.00 1,230.00 16,201.00 29.9%
12010053 532200 CONTRACTED SERV 77,665 0 77,665 66.00 315.60 77,283.40 . 5%
12010053 533003 PHOTO DEVELOPME 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
12010053 533004 MEDICAL SERVICE 12,131 0 12,131 150.00 7,405.00 4,576.00 62.3%
12010053 533005 ANIMAL DISPOSAL 1,000 0 1,000 .00 500.00 500.00 50.0%
12010053 533009 LEGAL 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12010053 533010 LABOR NEGOTIATI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12010053 533011 ANIMAL BOARDING 4,000 0 4,000 .00 1,250.00 2,750.00 31.3%
12010053 534001 STATE FEE COMPU 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 541100 WATER/SEWAGE 3,782 0 3,782 238.68 2,761.32 782.00 79.3%
12010053 543001 VEHICLES MAINT 35,000 0 35,000 3,763.65 7,335.03 23,901.32 31.7%
12010053 543002 EQUIPMENT MAINT 72,686 0 72,686 26,541.51 28,967.74 17,176.75 76.4%
12010053 543500 TINSURANCE CLAIM 5,000 0 5,000 2,000.00 .00 3,000.00 40.0%
12010053 544200 RENTAL OF EQUIP 400 0 400 .00 400.00 .00 100.0%
12010053 544500 LEASE COPIER/PR 12,468 0 12,468 .00 10,714.32 1,753.68 85.9%
12010053 544900 RENTAL OF OTHER 0 0 0 00 .00 .00 0%
12010053 552001 FLEET INSURANCE 11,413 0 11,413 00 00 11,413.00 0%
12010053 552002 PROPERTY INSURA 4,953 0 4,953 00 00 4,953.00 0%
12010053 552003 GENERAL LIABILI 31,152 0 31,152 00 00 31,152.00 0%
Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:04 Page 1
User: rhonda.morganti

Program ID: glytdbud


https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zswKLoKZ4kpRikrcLCMIqD6GwhP738%2BbSzqUreqLB%2B8EaLn5ide1NZBcrBPCOB1d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQiPsuOts5VCn2QbZuwbpCd03vA04WiVmmKB7oUayL8DCe74CYbqngUe34q%2B8dGg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KkuIwzn8GK7QFRhTEJAShYDxGMDTJ7CPGBvPNLN8hRh%2FjwSkKMa%2FRlX2Ja194dx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6bHqp3VGrcNfRMFXPVdfqj2pHcO9AFw%2BQcK%2B0z6uR%2FiUX7H2v7uyGhsexJvPguM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bu1hEUVc0VD4vicTw90%2BmQkEe1Q%2FiigsGD4GxTMXxcCP%2BopXBiTWnWh0tL%2FG8hwM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhiWfSFZs8JjSa%2BSaN9qBd2KjSSx7rGcJCrnnoavuVPE4RPMmYNMkeOtx8T3yYJk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TAF9iZWkqdY0EMtK2CG1bpKLxa71ZxM4LCgmnS2GsyUVFa5mSFQVDpSxh9CYS1x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8navgWeeOb40PL99E7VR7Nh4NwQTGL0M%2F9HjTU8pPn7mpfR70%2B7gGhRk0jApSF6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lH8xqeeZQ20mmBTQ8nKl6PL72nU1%2FbGuADOEzavFUr7cG6fY94F5ju%2FON%2BWWKqsy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNU6I8jPSsFpFb%2Bih8KfRqE5%2FPaizWHLob%2FAvoXrTbyGVvIf7MbISpTWo%2FKi99AN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1FOlu%2Ffwo4GdZjYGoiH33Um8jFi2m8QjyzrLUmN%2FPwAnHZ1wQb50rZS6i%2Bt2WtA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blZNSyB2VFgMASjOiG%2BnRFnuWkViJzRUKtDnF%2F2R8AtEO9xR72ZIjzPP2wsCqrTE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLDxtvtQAZ5kJcMoYCq4P8fA47r%2FieWUUlSe%2BosOg%2FxSiR2ng10LuOqxdQzyegO8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwmbK5TL%2F9cFt%2Fq0lUV5S4%2ByqwE14V4zzXDf248LV2llcrMImjU0Hi32YHz%2BPRAU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4%2BJCx5zuzJhOYyTX%2Fbc26LkA4CIwkJZfbCvS5TWrvKy2ILXmcaxJa7cpSGES47P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDlG3liDFEXd%2B63UNY5AnZBwyMj4acO96LSC%2FopKs3UzMx%2BnOG9s8X6PzLHEztFB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axTu9zoP5RgjaftmKtnUsLthJMOoO3CwIwR28xWkARB4NOEmmW0zr5xDZEEC74uM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52EsTudgv8cNrlyVTDqbseZsrxKQyz7jS0aXuqjuiGGZM7TAPQlNObb%2BLupaSudo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0bww6ABuL%2FfeInYlZy0tLKK3fpvJRQPXRyCQTDRSRKjcOH8zbs7E1dkheKyTZWZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7e81evzGuHuG7n5n4Z6E6JyvTrUenJ1u0K6JaKIkMbT8SLjcag190dE1Z7SX6cQv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJ1mQfu56pdU9iVpwrrNOn6h3d33kA2n4%2BdrTfNptiPkt3dRAspQSwceYE%2BRH9GQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGoXvgA5XtY6Hj%2Bt4HCsTilw24aB5ZtTQsbtjs60g2KOk%2FL%2F9KUkcudsJ%2B%2BkVlUH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8Dt7R%2F62t1Y26aH69C7tlRezPy2cAzwFfFzTPIlk4pASyEOGMFncAjkrrDPqAdV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MiIk3q7RnKlMlNvXfvC2sFpbKgo%2FLsR4XPOkT7KRCsBiu4mI7jbfOWeoNyRUr%2FOb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08Y60qnl1qZBtOobJa5N%2BjLnOFVnrSIsFkgYOKYKXWK5r%2FnLwEvbk%2F0ytE7NBOMv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4AUYM%2BOkCOri7PuBHJD3%2FH8tfq%2B4JV7d28aDW%2FCYid29TkPreSQO6MgLgBSK1JvK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYQmq7McTqZaosAnHFktXSR8BDvc%2BOIwimlbNaUhnOYJnLwXaVTpzXjAwsbrYaPO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu9hcBaYBxGvo65sV%2F3FOUyLY2C8DEnKFe2sw6xN5WglHBl6S%2Bc8W%2BxBIrs%2BIGs%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qtprb6DlaIq%2FYF84GqYV6mvljyU3GM9f0Vgql%2Fk%2F6hujKKWcGwhEnIvzlpRDRdHE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDdXiybHnFfHGY1hh%2FpeLO4qFG8tHWucdM5iG2PdBz8%2Fo2NCZ6pmKx4bFVYo3eS4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpUlbcWcoVK%2Fzh89JXUaTJ3kvJJulknar%2FpgJ5thdz%2Bl7I7r%2F8ctl39LiMg%2B46w6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2cfXAtiqvyOdROgozwYZjHMSiIQ%2B%2BXMPB8qfYTINI%2BgiliuY23byLIyLXyVhZ5Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abSblmLIR%2FSyA2hIo%2B9GetO%2FyFBf4wEDK%2BjAedaOYDVRZd6BJUIjrqzy%2BmaABHm8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEcARXSuLLpsEsJm6wqAujXVsW3XUANhVDu4Gk5rmm7nQls0LsHBPwZP9Ty%2BotCU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSWszMe5R34RPNSPQkSTZVh0%2BFotr4aFymK2ObXIAoXcP0pHEhy%2BylXFA6E83ov5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8KYgoa1llAq7I%2FU9ZfOaNuQsooRBO%2BWy%2Bnlr24qZ8w5I6SPq7KMFllIul1yDvcp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZpAOcLmEtBM4muiqZULeYNVWQE4eO7OvmVEzTd0Az%2BdtjINh5bgtuow7abBNIc2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrP50cI%2F8SK8fX3GipQ2NzJgnKyTAMV4S8G2DHgDfcZRltYf0cPNw2LKaHiMTRx7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vtu7DxNB4NzfETqkUWT4HpZw1f97N4Urt7JVjZHgUlhMy4Xg%2FuHDusqgjeB2JcEM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPmFE%2BsfND6IQsSSsd7IaMheGRb5Opo2QAWXhFk0OpZJvUbNesHLKDnJiWIuz9sX

CITY OF ROCHESTER -
FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

er erp solution

FOR 2023 02

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1000 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED
12010053 552004 OFFICERS LIABIL 48,890 0 48,890 .00 .00 48,890.00 .0%
12010053 553000 COMMUNICATIONS 41,443 0 41,443 5,846.57 6,714.45 28,881.98 30.3%
12010053 553400 POSTAGE FEES 8,050 0 8,050 .00 .00 8,050.00 .0%
12010053 554000 ADVERTISING 1,500 0 1,500 589.22 910.78 .00 100.0%
12010053 555000 PRINTING AND BI 4,000 0 4,000 .00 40.00 3,960.00 1.0%
12010053 556000 TUITION 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 558000 TRAVEL 6,100 0 6,100 .00 .00 6,100.00 0%
12010053 561003 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,473 0 5,473 213.25 .00 5,259.75 3.9%
12010053 561005 PUBLICATIONS 2,250 0 2,250 462.50 .00 1,787.50  20.6%
12010053 561006 AMMUNITION 25,974 0 25,974 1,500.00 8,577.33 15,896.67  38.8%
12010053 561008 VEHICLE SUPPLIE 11,030 0 11,030 4,683.76 240.71 6,105.53  44.6%
12010053 561009 TRAINING MATERI 350 0 350 70.01 .00 279.99  20.0%
12010053 561010 CLOTHING 80,500 0 80,500 1,628.42 12,431.40 66,440.18  17.5%
12010053 561032 OTHER OPERATION 16,885 0 16,885 1,830.19 2,850.33 12,204.48  27.7%
12010053 562200 ELECTRICITY 59,000 0 59,000 5,255.41 45,244.55 8,500.04 85.6%
12010053 562400 HEATING FUEL 9,500 0 9,500 154.06 9,145.94 200.00  97.9%
12010053 562600 VEHICLE FUEL 77,549 0 77,549 .00 .00 77,549.00 . 0%
12010053 573200 NEW VEHICLES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 573401 ADMIN EQUIPMENT 1,500 0 1,500 .00 49.99 1,450.01 3.3%
12010053 573900 OTHER EQUIPMENT 16,354 0 16,354 149.80 7,533.64 8,670.56  47.0%
12010053 581000 DUES AND FEES 3,485 0 3,485 600.00 1,120.00 1,765.00 49.4%
12010053 581100 DONATION EXPEND 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 589003 SEIZED PROPERTY 0 0 0 00 .00 .00 0%
12010053 589004 SEIZED PROPERTY 0 0 0 00 .00 .00 0%
12010053 589005 DARE CONTRIBUTI 0 0 0 00 .00 .00 0%
12010053 589006 DARE CONTRIBUTI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12010053 589007 CITY WIDE PROGR 15,750 0 15,750 2,906.42 397.16 12,446.42 21.0%
12010053 589100 LLEBG 102 RECEI 0 0 0 .00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589101 LLEBG 102 FEDER 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589102 LLEBG 102 CITY 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589113 LLEBG 115 RECEI 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589114 LLEBG 115 FEDER 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589115 LLEBG 115 CITY 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589130 COPSMORE 032 RE 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589131 COPSMORE 032 FE 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12010053 589132 COPSMORE 032 CI 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 2,426,535 0 2,426,535 307,829.91 156,135.29  1,962,569.80 19.1%
12012453 511001 SALARIES - FULL 3,547,780 0 3,547,780 619,044.93 .00 2,928,735.07 17.4%
Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:04 Page 2

User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud


https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XFWMrnAriykzhhozvDaY0q2ngTNQzFM3EYKPD5bR%2F6FeGBSxkQOYkpba7X3%2BBQH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kk6VY%2BpPRI9W0du6aF7AK0JyzfMXic%2Blp4RpXKiAGnVBMTLfGYflalEcEB05r1l7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ab9xH8fk6zN8%2BJKo7fYeGhfGBrI1oK4mPAdzTdgdim0Tttzm0XonfJlKfu8Dcg0L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ponX8LBBgp91F0ZXss%2FcoUg1%2FoLNaObIChwDeSHaB82UV85dQIy6sQdoxMFKo%2B5r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fict3gu%2BRel8XeXAI5EoSwQKgJyTMEexDEs1js6Hzghd%2FgsV%2FPRYxoqfb1nJ1p%2F4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBvPYViAd5GFfz6RSIGwg1YvngiqtwPZpF8cEqDD2%2Fa64HvRvSq9lgDr0oBgVhv4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=caZjJFLu5Sr5DRzQnrY1FmeWlw9NdrlEffL6h%2F1Ne3AVtHR4iucInxcLqPzfywor
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNesTfoUBRvL3GapRWcFeiUpmScBEyv9SVOq%2F3ZhAE6QkcUnj7X6QTg4D4vcUNin
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MoKxKiButs8lyuMq5Gww8ysXNfa3Xt60WqzNZ8U5b8SCnP%2FgDpgItyAlHUBz98Y5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U427z4f7Se27LdshhHOcLfsEHb8x0xlqA3dw5bQHFD6ZGHR7UpSSAMMN5WRZoTUM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjbIeGvqDDzJIpiMKn%2BnYK9IR6CUOf3uO%2Ft4aeHrARgGk4PxSqEADm%2F1fR4LsTut
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MQmDRlYmQfAMp%2FBIyh4gjjFA90Ifj54VOaLyj0KHcwTXUFjbvNHGVSAPRl%2F7yNd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qFQpgV9KeeMdUiZ6OTN9BlsgJeMUM62FPyGnSXZxn%2FiWcsSuF7XzyhvunvFhNrA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hb10%2BKlNVsMy8cXYvIdh%2F9sSXOtfppNvquTOsxgbQixMQP%2FNN5I%2FahL3By%2F3Edu2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFFwbyuaOyt1mxEEtijn3%2BZMETtsHjtfM0cKfcD%2FcHzgLgiGszKHaHr8f8FS6EvI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BrwEofhEV%2F%2FPq0SABSJt0GCj0Crn1aD3taGm9tcP1losOqn24ly7NbemYUugNVx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52nQsjG2QT1DSvym%2FMOGdZlkV0VLwndSItJPUVTFFX9wp4wCPMDWUaf6TNMM6Gy7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AL3ImUtQXNTH9wsjqpDDSLWjiFm1%2FLZ1w1TxS1dVz%2Fkd6%2BodnkpIPyaetoLi8Bm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrkaU%2BXOvuCOF6wK83SgA3BSr%2Fe%2B5d%2F3EYBq2tmL6CrrQibpJff2BJTvfu8veRW5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gAy3D1yTrBd%2FWhRoPa6op4CxIAo2PE4pTj4zik6n2mrl7Z4rSjYDvHbVOUEZr3Z%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OB4eb6AqnWAAPIa9gfDsIysnBWwo4qZlXY2v2BXV%2FI%2BU1zjUCw6LBC3vlxPxvW5x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVsxKbd64O2l3VgIJVtAK%2FicUHInVT6wFCIZljq%2B7WqC0jijUJ4mRQPEL64P76HM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmKqFRmKtcUv%2Bkh5pSjMS3YzA4ZlaYjEgmLmsyH2uOAtcp9tH6%2FRgCSJUJwKG6vS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QsB6UfDudfXcfV0%2B8LlkZn8AQJBGmBeB%2FIVzvKvdYrfsUyHMN3%2FaglEiIAjHQqP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZTrZ7xXNby6WigQpGY1ZZF9a2zOvgTcgngBaEuhr%2Bn5XLV%2BRgx0m3hO69bckkkd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrYQSqljefo7EWQnaMpPgro3We%2F1Y6boG4zt3CrC5maI4GOppZoBgNVj1SSbXS1k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhj%2BgEuxnkchwWIzj%2B7Q5pmRLTePMVuw93Mr5qYLQBT1y%2FC1xgc1cYaqfGiTAjrd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooBspMr9nrpCFE7I1k9oqhloSE6lGBtFkr5fWEWqaIzCkomnu8plaY7gdwQq1oow
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z44ZY%2FZ05WThegkuvQFsvdjHL3fM3xWNk1449hC8lyux8CVVpRkv0M7Yh7eo9ZsX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfmv2%2BUv6YRC%2FT2CdpMPhMjiF8n3U4pjKL%2FCr7h%2FNiUilyGDArtsmvO8pgEW0nl%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLOAyVX55CY3CFARaJenxEJPt1xZPqXzJbhsZUKhmg79mGEz0aULWirsBS15IUiC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8Si0uleH4TVYrWW1Q6fiat9dC6In9xy530usYgDdztswd7Zfq6n8J18RbBYkYU9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8QRkgDIgjx8R6BaTeFhooqER9VeImMk646XkgNoBDDMVJWTCgbjuYXJmoblRz28p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m63X%2B8514r%2BFmbR7u%2BmZtG80i8vXmC9Fgs%2BRllD7ZMijI1S%2FMI6jOdPwTTkgCELr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZiq2Zi50kBt1%2FbxGLNeUBh9qDQPqmO10IT7RVabvamHufVQTVAZrcwgCNkAE%2FOj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEQrk7YlpDAlv5Gi%2BSOiCoB8MJusG%2B5OHbICsbl966wSo3LC86Dwb31uaf%2B%2Bg%2BdP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1xIpee7BU73Ga3B%2FfKB15MJbW%2BxnvXMmhC3BntbDCtnZq1PBk3DT7EhEMT2o0YI

CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

FOR 2023 02

IACCOUNTS FOR:

1000 GENERAL FUND

12012453 511002
12012453 511003
12012453 511004
12012453 511099
12012453 513001
12012453 513002
12012453 513004
12012453 514000
12012453 515001
12012453 516000
12012453 521100
12012453 521200
12012453 521300
12012453 522000
12012453 523000
12012453 523300
12012453 525000
12012453 526000
12012453 528001
12012453 532001
12012453 533003
12012453 533004
12012453 533005
12012453 533011
12012453 543001
12012453 543002
12012453 544200
12012453 544900
12012453 553000
12012453 553400
12012453 554000
12012453 555000
12012453 556000
12012453 558000
12012453 561003
12012453 561005
12012453 561010
12012453 561032
12012453 562600
12012453 573200
12012453 573401
12012453 573900
12012453 581000

SALARIES - PART
SALARIES - EARL
SALARIES - HOLI
SALARIES - ADJU
OVERTIME - REGU
OVERTIME - TRAI
OVERTIME GRANT
EDUCATION INCEN
ON CALL
LONGEVITY
HEALTH INSURANC
DENTAL INSURANC
LIFE INSURANCE
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT CONT
11539 RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT CO
WORKERS' COMPEN
DISABILITY INSU
STAFF DEVELOPME
PHOTO DEVELOPME
MEDICAL SERVICE
ANIMAL DISPOSAL
ANIMAL BOARDING
VEHICLES MAINT
EQUIPMENT MAINT
RENTAL OF EQUIP
RENTAL OF OTHER
COMMUNICATIONS
POSTAGE FEES
ADVERTISING
PRINTING AND BI
TUITION
TRAVEL
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PUBLICATIONS
CLOTHING
OTHER OPERATION
09529 VEHICLE FU
NEW VEHICLES
ADMIN EQUIPMENT
OTHER EQUIPMENT
DUES AND FEES

TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES

Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:04
User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud

ORIGINAL
APPROP

135,916
109,984
159,036

108,546
28,940
0
14,000
7,800
10,500
506,692
12,362
3,154
58,043
1,297,350

[=leolololololololololololololololololololololofol Jolele]

6,000,117

TRANFRS/
ADJISTMTS

oo

[=ENelololololololololelololololololololololololololololololololololololololololol oY o]

REVISED
BUDGET

135,916

109,984 11,
159,036 7,

108,546 40,
28,940 16,

0

14,000 2,

7,800 1,
10,500 2,
506,692 63,
12,362 1,

3,154

58,043 10,
1,297,350 230,

[=leslolololololololololololololololololololofofol Jolele]

6,000,117

YTD EXPENDED

11,766.54
657.
981.

586.
190.

134.
050.
000.
180.
616.
443.
074.
779.

1,018,506.47

AVAILABLE
BUDGET

124,149.46
98,326.79
151,050.04

67,960.00
12.749.05

11,865.47
6,750.00
8,500.00

443,511.58

10,745.64
2,710.29

47,968.87

1,066,570.27

18.00

4,981,610.53

Page

is

r erp solution

PCT

8.
10.
5.

37.
55.

15.
13.
19.
12.
13.
14.
17.
17.
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
.0%
. 0%

17.

USED

8%

0%

3


https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIQSbR%2BnLFZ5z3rd5DPwou2tP5Z1rCEbrzBmC2KhV9aS3jmDs3Lo94TnNtqlC7la
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXfY44XmuBQ%2BopReebBOXaI4XmWL5bIJhUsOACwjtEnzGT%2BlM459OLFMn4SWMlu2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DoLSYCjwoCO0xGuHgT7wmxI%2BzK1A1rk%2FSPMSFuxh1fVPj8hIRPIJYKeErlKfeoDh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAvApqdrH86%2FtrtCQFweKpQBbLtvwUF5y%2BD4ZWHnMhDMdR3KntFAo3cFU2GWhYm1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPiGqkl5NOIip4U4k%2BLfOnM5PRgfQRukNJHhlTHOgJD%2Fzc6mgFGhsuA2eZ%2FN51gw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MiaDztRymXoC7MNeZDKOIdwlvp8bi7dPKZYPTRnItPcPOfyakA6rRTLQB8fdVT4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dsVS%2Fi%2BKOwktJ%2BANZRO4m0zoHtcHR9yyWW8q7usXO8f6ynfbwn3fnG51QnBiU%2F3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXNLzKRzpdNuDAoAZBLwjFWvrXW8Z%2Bl5RisP3PXAmInXsELWYeMj%2FwtK9islDGw3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bYjbqQP1wdIrZTGp9pTe3qT2ahS9Q3%2BsJ8FDZUwAXM%2FL8YxPV9HRQGwtoo%2FWvSF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BWoHqlXxvgm0RBdRvdOj9koQ6BJHK1xQ%2F7mfUrKlTOYRzCKroYAidCN8ki12Vib
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQTGW3GZE4Cm4AOIFdpurQq5BF3J0Sbt80YiMwNRyPYOiMIO8%2BD%2FKrBoJnXVapXl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lpeu8dCTOTIoZcctlAv1CgUsUpFSQlpWtYFjp3ljEQm8XDVK2XUbEyEUtEc%2FtDJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqpszhrxkhNINdslrBdJ6Ww4397zSRDI6xAtc5qTyYACraG3hEI1Y%2BjI02eu35x0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E29KNfVcmkCqUn7GttNPS5lr4q4OhnJNXXSMeaeCsxmVQWGB6HnGtvvJ5EngJt5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mOmlTd68HfjvbHYv5w0Tf5eYaBu9bNop5Wf%2FdLOWBhGOc%2BQI7brZAGNV4cikAmy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCHIFyQ5C2r8vJzXdDmLx4B5l%2BLgKhqjVN0gkl5DyFEguOMb1JWU2gFXoDhPkWFsEAt0SfQK2e%2FXnPgMnitUbg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyGP1wpUSRtnwJObHrCdZOpxgy3hXEjL2WyOX%2Bw4UJ6UxX0xFe4t1t7gGOjJIpVP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tk3xeqaY49n8dkRaU%2BTLDXjY1AXq0q6Um8xt8uAS9UsPoQPl5VXSeczbs3np389f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ7antoOazWWTbOlG6Y%2FpYWEkoOUejqIFo7T8XVkmIeFRe8AWrzvFV2Q6tAsOyZz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IncEL04nnq7aEdhtP1FgsJJBf7iZmuAjrNW4QiHcm4Pceacaw809M%2BjCKmcEfJgR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4vlWYjoS05rJIyEToH35nUio451ftpfMANcbKAACr6JImgwFkQQ4lMdJpZh91YB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TIMrW%2BNrMGNZE1q3eV7ra3DiR8fYXp0EdIeTVed3JXEgX2Us6%2BThdwKfvdtdlqx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBMHns6%2B58X%2FGuU0QuOrf0EZ4syD4QW%2BEIojuQ3T1y3KKBSWY4%2FhqKSAO%2B0btH5Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2fV0ZICAt8HfTGMTcI%2FQ%2FOETUmacHX%2FbE%2FDjdoQBQDUYzev6QArNeo%2Ff%2BuV2QHH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDht6D34906ydSOIsGES3Qa%2BRPXFGa04apIkyN%2BKP68GQ0hq4MtAg99Vn%2Bk7NLxK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPWSSUc73D9UezEn11PnKrafZJprwGCtJ8wwarFOlc8RZLqg9L7D8WtHAlxpVplm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkLoo%2BJJYuNv9TFahtbV0TkUKndx8isciRWm2jfRlTeDnEb6m74VDhjTKy4Wz6oG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MeH%2BthbRhLqmmLatiHDeKP3eYHXYYDgfUwqfpTxOkkXHirTxzor%2FKN6Fxi6mJGM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2B0sMUJNya1u9H8g1VA3N2Azf8UVuYnH%2FBhb%2B6KMS6oqvUnmMUXkW5a0QNCecfXh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBGEjZWQZmlZqlAtcT%2BSfWWhrjlpIWaZzUgH99AGbL0cQTeBDJ8idAAm%2BjiOnSL1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uq%2Bm2zZ5o1pO3gaUHQTsK%2BAh41aL6TKlZJpI8I6P5XPcNBksqpJKQPc5VP8OWt2n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ct0Eb4bQOeQnYub4N%2BozSScQNmH7zyTieivbQWO4yf9fIXOYbFH16IKnOdY3Wlxr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgHZ9%2B1eEGjdYeC7FLg6%2F6IymYz0eMjlX4oG7B2tCVLa6M8YtYBIb5FqwvpGWdFK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzAX1uXcYqcKAyW4eOHbveJ8Uogj2h74R1p8sqa1yDmq6zmfZCRL84IJU%2BW4Tm13
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJ8HgHQzUP4FovXQdFfA0y0CUKEvJrD32fsp2bscY0NC%2FKOt%2Bwpz8YYrYIDC6PzK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Q8Xcg7i%2BHuhcN4yXh%2BTEiDaLD4ymJfu5SjLXohHk55HJtx4vCnNAbImGQpErUfO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4CJGn82avUJC5dpsLIonnB%2Bt8iu8d8iinL0jIV36LeQnDSiuunwFzxu5YpcxmHi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mv4hXS1oulV06lpv0%2BOgUBdE9i%2BiyIdq6BJBwuGUrRRL4j9pyoNNGDiivlWuiz7z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vdh%2BerSz%2Bk4u4gRx3g6rPUTVnVfm5dONCTfh7DY42N9IcA6zAv%2BxDXXF5uZXDItkyovNXNuVOr07Dvc%2BZGJA6A%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRtqxtPav1L%2FRzdt7dfHR9eOogvcCbz8ANgH82QhB4QgdJBc2cSDr%2FCxl3tSa%2Fl3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaYwPrUkTy%2BBc6ul%2Fj%2BWwSWEytbClY0dIp7ERAzRyhiYlzolqmCkb6Lvv3JKcZ3O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGDAGs%2BWTkpEcMGxyc8rIsNrBIS7NLUPvW1th7eEzzj9l1WgdskZIU%2FEDm4y7ewl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAPsIcL4bBmhm4sybssHFe5RsERzBqf8M7ecDOpA49cPB3MQ3H0QB18UFfd7ftgO

CITY OF ROCHESTER
FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

er erp solution

FOR 2023 02

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

1000 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES

12012553 511001 SALARIES - FULL 233,577 0 233,577 42,133.95 .00 191,443.05 18.0%
12012553 511002 SALARIES - PART 181,264 0 181,264 31,461.25 .00 149,802.75 17.4%
12012553 511003 SALARIES - EARL 0 0 0 .00 00 .00 0%
12012553 511004 SALARIES - HOLI 0 0 0 00 .00 .00 0%
12012553 511099 SALARIES - ADJU 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12012553 513001 OVERTIME - REGU 3,000 0 3,000 1,625.86 .00 1,374.14 54.2%
12012553 513002 OVERTIME - TRAI 0 0 0 .00 00 .00 0%
12012553 513004 OVERTIME GRANT 0 0 0 00 .00 .00 0%
12012553 514000 EDUCATION INCEN 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12012553 516000 LONGEVITY 2,475 0 2,475 1,200.00 .00 1,275.00 48.5%
12012553 521100 HEALTH INSURANC 48,095 0 48,095 7,957.58 .00 40,137.42 16. 5%
12012553 521200 DENTAL INSURANC 1,200 0 1,200 198.56 .00 1,001.44 16.5%
12012553 521300 LIFE INSURANCE 456 0 456 80.90 .00 375.10 17.7%
12012553 522000 SOCIAL SECURITY 32,268 0 32,268 5,729.91 .00 26,538.09 17.8%
12012553 523000 RETIREMENT CONT 38,305 0 38,305 6,322.31 .00 31,982.69 16.5%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 0%
12012553 525000 UNEMPLOYMENT CO 0 0 0 00 .00 00 0%
12012553 526000 WORKERS' COMPEN 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12012553 528001 DISABILITY INSU 2,141 0 2,141 447.96 .00 1,693.04 20.9%
12012553 532001 STAFF DEVELOPME 0 0 0 .00 00 .00 0%
12012553 533003 PHOTO DEVELOPME 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 533004 MEDICAL SERVICE 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 543001 VEHICLES MAINT 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 543002 EQUIPMENT MAINT 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 544200 RENTAL OF EQUIP 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 544900 RENTAL OF OTHER 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 553000 COMMUNICATIONS 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 553400 POSTAGE FEES 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 554000 ADVERTISING 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 555000 PRINTING AND BI 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 556000 TUITION 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 558000 TRAVEL 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 561003 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 561005 PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 561009 TRAINING MATERI 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 561010 CLOTHING 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 561032 OTHER OPERATION 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 573200 NEW VEHICLES 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
12012553 573401 ADMIN EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 00 00 .00 0%
Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:04 Page 4

User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud


https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Omqf5zVclQ9A0igbMLlyjZWvWDFrWUTBhoHJ7U4Xciz2pi9O6pyJLEdbQquurWA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uedcx0EVYQiU5rDIxqC6Uc9HMC%2FzKgGUcCOpmAtY%2FllE5jA4TScl%2BBL6G2bwMRoX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHl2Y86SNacDvtGmDh%2FwREyqD35pRHyabfnVqb%2FROVDAYZSL0rJHTvRsCrcAB7Lb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVCigl56f1Zhtb5mf%2B3vh1fI07L9ozOB%2B5Z6PrdEtD1ROnoKb4lj6Tf0%2BXcGL6PW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvCaQBOJVzlyvspio0WjzmDI97%2FwjfHuHOAUmM0RYgW86sMO7Or234FejpbN1QSL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FHUDv1DhTDiLz0nkBluzHJyD4iS8yx3DSvWdODMnq6BvC%2B0JX8NN1Eja%2By7viWY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbPtrVNgXFFsU4AP63uLxwXW48yJTK0Z0%2BxKYlF04AEM6%2FMBFB71b67CyLySSSg7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRJVpbFaavr7PhhJqnVtqwr4jcaBJIZafsrBd6g5BbW4gHRDHOrEzzVp7V2zIxY8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZjaekUTePMsOqnohYEGxkgB2dpIji0cbZzkWk4W8NA0ej%2B53kuRuxloHS%2BjZIwJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piORj4JV%2BVSCdMo60pSnQUpVUNllIZ%2BHAKln%2F2RRiLh9g59y8SGLhv2Tri4PbYwP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqStwlLjtZquG92y4bS3miP5eV5qTEb%2FOZlzxuLGN%2BlhyMQZMbK7xmMYmKMbMSBa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DTHWkX%2BKW0Y540iczd1MqCUI2kRGu1HHfRJVDulbimUVC%2F%2Bpt1U%2Fsx7U8v4YlVU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNZ9%2FjMoj6xTAqph9hI%2B2%2F19DHWKPV3tdQoAcpX2HWf1A5M2yXM%2F83Friagx1kZu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbnvkadpgwMS0tymxyCPQc31PJ6NyoqrZQ2TpP64q%2Bj6EMAoN2ry7pM%2BS5yNvfjT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAn2jD%2FAbBldMNStsY4eb1gIuioPXCSGQFvDDSZvFMvKrOk8HBzD1m2dBqeVOFIE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9C5bf%2BXZlCdHtLqrZA7cIVJCutu54U21kgilYV812Vp8XVbc6Qg4C07ntkn9V%2FUGM%2BUFGUk%2BIpQmyhigqZU4CA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5zJR5VcoV%2FeAwA7COSLFGOe0Gs3q8BcAPEzq6MdqlhT5s8om%2BNYN8MwIMjENmLD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6V3KL086GyUtgWsZZfde0Y2DG%2FmBgMw0%2Fwj2ZU%2FdwOyiGtmhj0aiNzKX1I4hyinq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AM2olwQCAFkCrCpFLZt4VK5NKvar3UkcxqX6TMVx%2FFUsh3fMlil767980cBoJhPQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWMcq5KUuzTiotUweRx0AbXvRpsDGe%2B9wJUDKpjAiHiR56dpq%2ByjaGUKrAKIGCPZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQJYfTpheViDOBXIF8cUzAINdm5M%2BvNuhoWVQckpNrnapl1eNXo3zpC%2B5A7CgTpP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFhropygE%2FcFUe%2BK5En72hwOK0EVh0hQ%2B1XEJsCogkhnsX4BNK6idr4YM3lgnRa6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxNtt0LYXOF2kbfWWIa8LwloQ5STbnpMDUYq%2FwlOzUcin26AX95%2Bw%2FRXY%2BfWqLH7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBFuFqzDshz0DOyc2BHDfbWPut0apI2BYtsz4D8IhEDBoSlK6LzzCr0s88FpFQD3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OPDrbs2XtZkUGDGNJmwHmQImWQQuuqTNq68UvYNBw%2Fky3j93m2ZMWirkqJiV2cI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzRLTxUImuvQCzNf758wJ5fpIbp7qTgIoUU6t%2BAKhl3d0%2BPtShKLcOZUgDmDXlU2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sh4bPhAwEhz2UUu1y%2Fk%2F%2BIZJlKCh0bh3K00tjPrUNVCo6YYlLV6GQDMrjPwmDB%2BT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtGmzrEPgtTdz29naz%2FQJ%2FreV%2FDD%2BhHAJQdvVI%2BSlDGN1ODI2ETMy2xh%2FPvRKmDZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgVUQmP5LemMeWB1ukd7UpU75a94H1H5X6gOk6hgYrIy12Src24m8GV%2Fu%2BMYeSuG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rebanXupqPlG7RXFiE0I9WWfRca1qvFkw5S8a2L6jZVOC%2Fy5M5LWBJutoGJb27Pc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEZUg%2F4iQUIuCS2pdvwlCEhNJ30A0ckJQq1w87MQgAntxCjJ%2FjANFI9zl5AsgGVn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5QYkVzxXlZso8gI7G0TfB%2BcxwYi%2FHaNuXz9FQbkIX3%2F%2FRuxz0TV%2B2%2FvrenAswcs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eof1F%2BmDC9C82iIXwGm1Pv8WKXckEVmgy7lql%2FzyKhi0qlnCbyYJupYgO6Vlan6g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pyq7iiKxyNOZQHOqedoidk26Jia7i6%2Ff4lPlZHGogK1DluQK9h3saX1HvBySsQzC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCUWMQsIMrS6uoseBW84N%2F7uCtUezUmfmJIeFF1x1Q7dRxNny4NarwVvSf76sFgv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEbPhNG4bA9pCIn5dDEafzmPyH5PuF%2BEDLBO4xDbM0YsKMm%2FzUXkL3nD3lWbz6bN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2WuEwqDPQ2we5F0K8ZX2wJrQ9zOkzzfSwleLEPdhKsRo%2FDIevlbtK8%2FAQvNzIDG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAKVw0Y9iC1YfQq2bSAS8Me4bZ4k48MihZc6tOcU8IxmoKTGlgEMwKhSabRqR43ct%2F9RHNjKhyXb1CZnr70KwQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXYdGF7OI99DqYUVUBZXimRbYJP3FVO9Uhw2r1G9wyzTDiLUQjVruDkF6jj4EKcd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWVAiESqYwYqFds%2B2navnk46PSCMFkcnDRjpEkh%2BjCgotyDMrJXftIegvs1gmjy4

CITY OF ROCHESTER NS % MuNis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

FOR 2023 02

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

1000 GENERAL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ

12012553 573900 OTHER EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 00 .00 00 0%

12012553 581000 DUES AND FEES 0 0 0 00 .00 00 0%

12012553 589007 CITY WIDE PROGR 0 0 0 00 .00 00 0%
TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES 542,781 0 542,781 97,158.28 .00 445,622.72 17.9%
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 8,969,433 0 8,969,433 1,423,494.66 156,135.29 7,389,803.05 17.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES 8,969,433 0 8,969,433 1,423,494.66 156,135.29 7,389,803.05
Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:04 Page 5

User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud


https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HU%2FlJyE43F2hIosunCEmAnOYpKx975O2reV%2BTlM23dRxw5CawWEYkv2zMxJ2t4b%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gc2oRFKZdJbIJwDILASzS2BuiXLa7RXs8albH83gw1Th7EMOdtS0blkRgdz1G8al
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfdZnzojLGJJkfOBh5Ji56cvQzwyM1YsBov2BY9Zp4g%2B4i%2BPTy4Cci0m8t%2FMqF8m

v.‘l o .
— %% MUNIS
S 0.0
\\\:zcaﬁ;" .. ~atyler erp solution

CITY OF ROCHESTER
FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

FOR 2023 02

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET (S =)
GRAND TOTAL 8,969,433 0 8,969,433 1,423,494.66 156,135.29 7,389,803.05 17.6%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **

Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:04 Page 6
User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud



CITY OF ROCHESTER NS % MuNis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

REPORT OPTIONS

Field # Total Page Break
Sequence 1 1 Y Y
Sequence 2 9 Y N
Sequence 3 0 N N
Sequence 4 0 N N

Report title:
FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

Includes accounts exceeding 0% of budget.

Print totals only: N Year/Period: 2023/ 2

Print Full or Short description: F Print MTD Version: N

Print full GL account: N

Format type: 1 Rol1 projects to object: Y
Double space: N Carry forward code: 1

Suppress zero bal accts: N
Include requisition amount: Y
Print Revenues-Version headings: N
Print revenue as credit: Y
Print revenue budgets as zero: N
Include Fund Balance: N
Print journal detail: N

From Yr/Per: 2022/10

To Yr/Per: 2022/12

Include budget entries: Y
Incl encumb/1iq entries: Y
Sort by JE # or PO #: 3
Detail format option: 1
Include additional JE comments: N
Multiyear view: F
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N

Find Criteria

Field Name Field value

org 1201*

Object

Project

Rollup code

Account type Expense

Account status Active

Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:04 Page 7
User: rhonda.morganti

Program ID: glytdbud



CITY OF ROCHESTER = s
DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

FOR 2023 02
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER]

12030153 511001 SALARIES - FULL 573,464 0 573,464 73,202.60 .00 500,261.40 12.8%
12030153 511002 SALARIES - PART 2,000 0 2,000 9,515.62 .00 -7,515.62 475.8%
12030153 511004 SALARIES - HOLI 21,727 0 21,727 535.60 .00 21,191.40 2.5%
12030153 511012 SHIFT DIFFERENT 12,410 0 12,410 1,725.03 .00 10,684.97 13.9%
12030153 511099 SALARIES - ADJU 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 513001 OVERTIME - REGU 34,000 0 34,000 39,791.94 .00 -5,791.94 117.0%
12030153 513002 OVERTIME-TRAINI 10,000 0 10,000 289.67 .00 9,710.33 2.9%
12030153 516000 LONGEVITY 2,100 0 2,100 793.75 .00 1,306.25 37.8%
12030153 521100 HEALTH INSURANC 130,123 0 130,123 11,791.53 .00 118,331.47 9.1%
12030153 521200 DENTAL INSURANC 3,170 0 3,170 295.40 .00 2,874.60 9.3%
12030153 521300 LIFE INSURANCE 1,246 0 1,246 125.11 .00 1,120.89 10.0%
12030153 522000 SOCIAL SECURITY 46,031 0 46,031 8,009.66 .00 38,021.34 17.4%
12030153 523000 RETIREMENT CONT 89,924 0 89,924 19,593.43 .00 70,330.57 21.8%
12030153 525000 UNEMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 526000 WORKERS' COMPEN 927 0 927 .00 .00 927.00 . 0%
12030153 528001 DISABILITY INSU 6,218 0 6,218 566.36 .00 5,651.64 9.1%
12030153 532001 STAFF DEVELOPME 3,300 0 3,300 -329.00 429.00 3,200.00 3.0%
12030153 532200 CONTRACTED SERV 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 533004 MEDICAL SERVICE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 533010 LABOR NEGOTIATI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 534001 STATE FEE COMPU 4,500 0 4,500 .00 360.00 4,140.00 8.0%
12030153 534003 SOFTWARE MAINT/ 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 543002 EQUIPMENT MAINT 22,330 0 22,330 10,035.34 2,000.00 10,294.66 53.9%
12030153 544500 LEASE COPIER/PR 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12030153 552003 GENERAL LIABILI 3,380 0 3,380 .00 .00 3,380.00 .0%
12030153 553000 COMMUNICATIONS 500 0 500 162.72 .00 337.28 32.5%
12030153 554000 ADVERTISING 68 0 68 .00 .00 68.00 . 0%
12030153 556000 TUITION 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 558000 TRAVEL 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12030153 561003 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,750 0 1,750 131.50 .00 1,618.50 7.5%
12030153 561010 CLOTHING 3,000 0 3,000 .00 501.25 2,498.75 16.7%
12030153 561032 OTHER OPERATION 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12030153 573401 ADMIN EQUIPMENT 14,150 0 14,150 .00 .00 14,150.00 . 0%
12030153 573900 OTHER EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12030153 581000 DUES AND FEES 550 0 550 .00 550.00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER 991,368 0 991,368 176,236.26 3,840.25 811,291.49 18.2%
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 991,368 0 991,368 176,236.26 3,840.25 811,291.49 18.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 991,368 0 991,368 176,236.26 3,840.25 811,291.49
Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:06 Page 1
User: rhonda.morganti

Program ID: glytdbud


https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wv5nb0D0cFe09AEaeZmGRHL0LuraF%2Fpmno%2Fgjn%2FYPMcC8g86%2BHMCfLMNMBN%2BTfaO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1f6%2B8Cjd67Oopn6vvlFKYJtD03PuTh98oYHGKBFLOCx%2BrvQlhg%2FMYke2Zay5ilA5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZMrghbYgVW6LcjOQxpJpowla42NomJyrG6kRGqKSQJleP7d4IzWTayHVjDm0I2C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhITpORPED5n4%2BdBI9DeMQ7WK9CD6cn3R1Y6hNqD%2FJg3ZxchA%2BEt3XlF09Be86KO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FO4X%2BVPvB95RPcJ7e9KPOKWgot3WkkHilRRfS9CZhy6aS5xZUylERdrd5PCPWsn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQT2o8TA8BkkMTfNTdXksK1G10GLv4zhVmaMgzSKOF1%2BjSLLyTH8siuC514h6M16
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrT7J%2Bc91gUvTZP1wBbXLVc4EBODh8s%2FNO%2Bx5NS3DvXtbknaEQ6twaKWrvzQ5KuY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5r2iqwGIwz%2FemUIULgXS5p2jIVZvVAvU%2BMgArPcmRdRmKfR2nCEyuVLD%2BrKRws6G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZ3NfdapA0W3Bd7TYFuZ6q89NflqZPQ15YaM%2BxcaD2AINCTLAg1zn3MBjtDp%2BwoZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8d9khy%2BM6HDIaTvKTr8erE%2F5hZAQc3Ox5Bmlf2Vz2uQYy4vgnVKfazAXk9CKJye
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5Zln86aOpKSsQOwEfSYlqGHRWl10j1esysFUuGS9dNkjSMbWXYlfccFWDWw%2FxZp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XqvxzFq3X2R8IUTPPWZWcH9DUdEaPl%2BGaiAJ9DZH3SVmZhaV5tYYUhPkVcFOGQx2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKdWae9x66KmnKnqw9TqkSsvBb6KW7CvbFlA%2BaJzQjcF0KppMFsF%2FVOTaOi05mYo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZUPCRVQ%2FBLvCu4X4sDGC2ufnj%2FsBRG9oSAJEQpdell%2FO%2BjOJwhzmD0ASgmW5jKL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8o8vVROj8orgFjLbsBs%2FLsUUQAVy3Whh8WSlKHJLUEXP7XAS5YApzWX6AOLJXXF6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxjL1eNQLC%2FUfWJlf%2F1LLK28BMgGJ%2FKgEZ0Yy%2FtCDSvyE9R%2FTjvAQDlV9vCMK%2Br5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVCN3fTKAIsGFD1aBoOluP5RhIhzCG5oHRS4lOx0O58XKXDrr8%2BPN3RmdH1TRuic
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0D9ic%2FGThu5vaipw9eAZJfpMDxDQBoC%2B9%2FBCZyRhuuiQyLKCWUZgc%2FtkGqAbEwPL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tasi016N6eUyh1ZZdnKeMM3RiFE8pw5x31tbfg%2FEToXptf9TeJMhnVEvgwGpuEqQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYJFx7E7%2FxzmnK4x%2B0eK3y1hf682TEB%2Fdw%2F8lwL1GeL0%2FYtjKqUpucuRb%2FOU%2BvAB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBzM8LQ4rFrbQ0i4Eg%2F7bCSkG6s7Luul762W791WISlyqR0RUru2OwPWuf7TnRqF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoAvgKrUDtNIf0ZRDvAajjDYyQmugyU84ghA5oGaKK%2FWOp2yLueQO43DcneXkddk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvzrX0Aj%2FqYq70m8DwtjBxMmPj9c1uoJYrZA0hLBhw6lxK6r0M9tUcRIy94C0K1M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EihAs9YHiy0hPrkVbuMNN2r5NE0g0oUB1yQVcmKozYPM00Hc3I6yRXqdEwr4V8xF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1ekHojlefsxKjIZ5Bg0rArCH6%2BD0N%2Fj7QU%2Fsqke7xpEquVWAPvWvboYvTlTVkYv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXNwCLmiXEN36cIx27kNGEhPR7eVd0RmWrmjo9xYuAxvO7yi24FUVT3GHUDrE2xX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjhM2chiUZvfTF%2FPda%2FCe3eC5LRYFbvr5GGsP0YNgI%2Fe4qcrI9j%2B88dvu1huu%2BFQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uBtqGDMTLYasvW2ocigSvMSYONplphH4zYP77aJtTPtJNf1jIBeQem%2BwjTMr6Sd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVT3hRs%2FcPgIH00dR86BF2oscBOtTHCSwfn3PhIvTygkkViFNAnH89SXQ4Owb3AW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8B3wEooLQAxJ5tJ6DSZAwY1zkH5ri7UX%2FFfbxi2vZ6riebf93cV3kFDQN0ZSlstO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h75zLC58yqYU6VF2bUH70yodVx1S2Sx0dtOK4gyFi5ngrpQ0T1S%2FCo55dEsmREzi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZ5QnjmYbe9GHENB7f4XjbqGt7bOPdze830ZchmmnQ899GtfhKvYkW0hQhXZ94MW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKn%2B0My7JiNAuniujKI8D5dKaI%2B68jp1czMcYcixXUQRqcsrn%2B00CDQfZNm3wzsp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSgZ64u%2BYoIrkqyX9C%2BUQTFIi861EAgJrP%2FljrmQgc1ypBom6q5u4jWeeP0%2B7AEP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNmY%2FwfaHA6x%2BkZTXpXulQgwhDzIjtTA7Lk6qzSW%2FvW%2BmbIZFNKJcxH2%2BuPfHC2D

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

CITY OF ROCHESTER
DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

FOR 2023 02

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL 991,368 0 991,368 176,236.26 3,840.25 811,291.49 18.2%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **

Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:06 Page 2

User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

REPORT OPTIONS

Field # Total Page Break
Sequence 1 1 Y Y
Sequence 2 9 Y N
Sequence 3 0 N N
Sequence 4 0 N N

Report title:
DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2022

Includes accounts exceeding 0% of budget.
Print totals only: N
Print Full or Short description: F
Print full GL account: N
Format type: 1
Double space: N
Suppress zero bal accts: N
Include requisition amount: Y
Print Revenues-Version headings: N
Print revenue as credit: Y
Print revenue budgets as zero: N
Include Fund Balance: N
Print journal detail: N

From Yr/Per: 2022/10

To Yr/Per: 2022/12

Include budget entries: Y
Incl encumb/1iq entries: Y
Sort by JE # or PO #: 3
Detail format option: 1
Include additional JE comments: N
Multiyear view: F
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars:

Find Criteria

Field Name Field value
org 1203*
Object

Project

Rollup code

Account type EXpense
Account status Active

Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:06
User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud

N

Year/Period: 2023/ 2
Print MTD Version: N

Ro11 projects to object:

Carry forward code: 1

%% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

Page

3



| i < munis
CITY OF ROCHESTER S ‘ S o

REVENUE FOR AUGUST 2022

FOR 2023 02

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

1000 GENERAL FUND ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE

12011 400403 AMUSEMENT PERMITS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
12011 400407 PISTOL PERMITS -1,850 0 -1,850 -200.00 -1,650.00 10.8%
12011 402110 INCOME FROM COPY M -8,700 0 -8,700 -555.10 -8,144.90 6.4%
12011 402111 OUTSIDE SECURITY S -262,500 0 -262,500 .00 -262,500.00 0%
12011 402112 OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
12011 402115 ALARM FEES -5,200 0 -5,200 -75.00 -5,125.00 1.4%
12011 402120 WRECKER SERVICE IN -1,650 0 -1,650 .00 -1,650.00 .0%
12011 402121 DOG SHELTER & TRAN -2,500 0 -2,500 .00 -2,500.00 . 0%
12011 402122 DOG FINES -13,500 0 -13,500 -4,900.00 -8,600.00 36.3%
12011 405201 COURT FINES -7,500 0 -7,500 .00 -7,500.00 .0%
12011 405202 PARKING TICKETS -4,300 0 -4,300 -890.00 -3,410.00 20.7%
12011 405203 EXCESS ALARM PENAL -3,600 0 -3,600 .00 -3,600.00 . 0%
12011 406201 MISCELLANEOUS REVE -7,500 0 -7,500 -1,098.50 -6,401.50 14.6%
12011 406209 POLICE RESTITUTION -300 0 -300 -26.85 -273.15 9.0%
12011 406210 WITNESS FEES -3,700 0 -3,700 00 -3,700.00 0%
12011 406216 HOST TRAINING FEES -6,000 0 -6,000 00 -6,000.00 0%
12011 406299 INSURANCE CLAIM RE -10,000 0 -10,000 00 -10,000.00 0%
TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE -338,800 0 -338,800 -7,745.45 -331,054.55 2.3%
12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE]
12012 402116 DRUG GRANT NEW HAM 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
12012 402117 HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
12012 402118 PEDESTRIAN GRANT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
12012 402119 DWI GRANT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE
12013 402113 LLEBG GRANT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
12013 402114 JUSTICE DEPARTMENT 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .0%
TOTAL GENERAL FUND -338,800 0 -338,800 -7,745.45 -331,054.55 2.3%
TOTAL REVENUES -338,800 0 -338,800 -7,745.45 -331,054.55
Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:07 Page 1
User: rhonda.morganti

Program ID: glytdbud


https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QPxlQk6P1Pz%2FpmUJqXrZ9SeK2KEtQPXDM7K2WL3pZVyCoho9VOPs10JnnOFCusn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPWgReICl8s32yhQJ4PSYGZSbW6QIAKr5ITIjBKjMf7lvQkfAjCBdKm%2FdeadLOyj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Igg3Qe42izPljmHjQOuZPp%2BfCq4QyWph84zYzphQb072nHD63kCS5XsQU4fizeBG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2aahB0UPpFZQU6B6p%2BS4x3ekgHKCTtNcg9KUJYaqPjCVYcM1sNZqDK7zGMo2blDS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFMXOiqDfE3683WyFJySIS6xYPY0bPnaIOZS5eFPYdxlxKwxJjepTCBvRvR7uVb3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGyz%2FjR%2BUR27D56ZoN4Ysom9TWLQt63eIxGTxceboFWa5Yffg9mUUk4oLMo12xPg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePJJOW9i8kQ2e97WuI4%2F694O7NNu1royfSnTpGkSDOGNHqx7O4vrEzYtuyFlE%2Ffo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38m2SXw%2Fh7lHpjvLw1UTFvOrneh5YWLcdhv9VCjQQABv8UX%2Ff%2BIoyZNvSnEtEz5f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgpHq8vMbZwSMDTqmZrDyIQWxfqyIq3QRcLx%2BlB1HP8cqFz81Ae1NKuvC2yg2DIM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXjSSsdi9lLjv%2BBvN6LFKqd%2BBgJXTaR%2Fvw%2BlDsO6OKou6I8ifMg4o1Z3kZBt6Joh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMiquNbZuaFmA8G6mPuuWdhIDwlQVDa6NFWTiWo8Qd%2Ff893fJPZIJPMkcnKvKlRx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWhK33HA7hWvZoBIVMQdPsxg8taxZelMGDkk301FYghQZBDq4UUGXc49UR%2FuSIPJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdPKhcdQctCr5GPIvbeYyXt4%2FBwVoq0uGQrA0nfaDqS%2F7ffCmWQel7cPLBSycXYx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RufNGt9pQOMmULAwoWRvCAiKJnHuz0BJLU0TIC7aNzoQ7rsOtAtEJdaRVCSgx6Dl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdDG0cAfzfYMqegjlHPN%2BlzpS%2F8nobkPPuUXkDADu2enEH79NnNFKBRvBDp8vDET
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rActvtcU1q%2Bq%2F6gX6iKPDsCDg29OzOrvNKdKNWph20Vd0dvkFH3ttBu6RVpG2mxZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=savFo6WHx515Egz5TVma3MiUm%2FcTuYa33WL9UY1y1w%2FewHiAiF%2FemqrVZ4spAmmK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xV%2FiQFR0A8yqS%2FkklZgEOINRMEoPnym5m7z1N%2FBUcELgxj8IW4EWAiPMJ7INUNec
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXwi3ak2cnQ5NE0uZnH3Oy3p5qgMKJ6swXN4DNWrFx2DGiLvmJ%2BmGGy9x01hhsk%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Grv8rH2C9602y30FIW4LfA6cXoYZGVkrozfgUySXbCgf5V0MRhh3UhXl9UNZ5Gie
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2Fu159oEUtiYppTEvP7CI2aakdMBssarM775r%2Fxa6l5I05U1DI2G17lGyfpjiRO4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3K1OtjHxT6VYo126mDW2DCNKrPI2zHjXYy0pXR9Z3e%2FmPzpe3pKagNJTzELg1lS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUSScViCa2GmT8RTepcicF0XthfVtTBUdJGaZZZqp0BF6WkBld%2Fh4rsJmnAC5i8r

, o’ 2

B < munis

— > & ® _ atyler erp solution
e,

CITY OF ROCHESTER
REVENUE FOR AUGUST 2022

FOR 2023 02

ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
GRAND TOTAL -338,800 0 -338,800 -7,745.45 -331,054.55 2.3%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **

Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:07 Page 2
User: rhonda.morganti
Program ID: glytdbud



*os% MunNis

L . atyler erp solution

CITY OF ROCHESTER
REVENUE FOR AUGUST 2022

REPORT OPTIONS

Field # Total Page Break
Sequence 1 1 Y Y
Sequence 2 9 Y N
Sequence 3 0 N N
Sequence 4 0 N N

Report title:
REVENUE FOR AUGUST 2022

Includes accounts exceeding 0% of budget.

Print totals only: N Year/Period: 2023/ 2

Print Full or Short description: F Print MTD Version: N

Print full GL account: N

Format type: 1 Rol1 projects to object: Y
Double space: N Carry forward code: 1

Suppress zero bal accts: N
Include requisition amount: Y
Print Revenues-Version headings: Y
Print revenue as credit: Y
Print revenue budgets as zero: N
Include Fund Balance: N
Print journal detail: N

From Yr/Per: 2022/10

To Yr/Per: 2022/12

Include budget entries: Y
Incl encumb/1iq entries: Y
Sort by JE # or PO #: 3
Detail format option: 1
Include additional JE comments: N
Multiyear view: F
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N

Find Criteria

Field Name Field value

org 1201*

Object

Project

Rollup code

Account type Revgnue

Account status Active

Report generated: 09/01/2022 14:07 Page 3
User: rhonda.morganti

Program ID: glytdbud



RECORD # ROCHESTER POLICE PERSONNEL RECORDS
DEPARTMENT ENTRY FORM
1. EMPLOYEE NAME: Ofc. Kendall Decost DATE: 3/29/22
TIME: 1200

2. TYPE OF ENTRY X_RECOMMENDATION COUNSELING
TRAINING INTERVIEW DISCIPLINARY
EVALUATION/FOLLOW UP OTHER

3. NARRATIVE:

Ofc. Decost did a phenomenal job while responding to a “routine” call for service.
She recognized a very dangerous situation which she took immediate action to

ensure the victim received the appropriate services. This ensured the safety of the
vicin na very dangeroussitarion

4. ACTION TAKEN BY SUPERVISOR:

I recommend Ofc. Decost be commended for her willingness and ability to go above
and beyond on this call for service. It is something that all officers should strive to
emulate while handling calls for service on a day-to-day basis.

e

e

SIGNATURE: ~ <~ = —= DATE: 3/29/22
ng ﬂ&”“ﬂ £ (70(,.,«)

5. COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS OF PATROL COMMANDER:
é l‘eail JUA I( "‘J"//-/ /<l!¢la U/l )‘%‘_ ycc) «J W'k/
I/?erahl\m/ ,olﬁa«hu‘" o~ evalvefion 1[!’

SIGNATURE: . ——~ =< DATE: 7. 302049

=

6. COMMENTS OF DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE: )
Gread Worke Xenda 1) ! _‘.\\WV\L S| Lo Yornwr hared Loovit ¥ dedicatran’

SIGNATURE: yMW DATE: 3. 3(-22_

7. COMMENTS OF CHIEF OF POLICE: Cxesk wooch Rersdall | K“P wp P eood

worl |

SIGNATURE: @ DATE: §- 22



becky.warburton
Typewriter
Correspondence


RECORD # ROCHESTER POLICE PERSONNEL RECORDS

DEPARTMENT ENTRY FORM
1. EMPLOYEE NAME: Nicole Knox DATE: 06/04/2022
TIME: 0600
2. TYPEOFENTRY _X RECOMMENDATION ___ COUNSELING
__ TRAINING INTERVIEW __ DISCIPLINARY
__ EVALUATION/FOLLOWUP __ OTHER

3. NARRATIVE: On 06/01/2022, Officer Knox received an email from_
ad passed away and expressed how she couldn’t have made it
through the day without Officer Knox. Nicole is thanked for keeping her distracted

and aware of everything happening inside the home.
Ref 22-17861

4. ACTION TAKEN BY SUPERVISOR:

Thank you, Nicole, for making light of a difficult situation. The compassion and
empathy we provide to the public will always be remembered. Keep up the good
work!

A

SIGNATURE: //_?/ ,//L—— e :2;{/”- DATE: 06/04/2022

5. COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS OF PATROL COMMANDER:

(7/24/ L.Io/‘/( L)}‘co(l.( ﬂmlf 400 ;Ccr j s
Ccnfww\ o /N}lf—‘sf'aﬁq/ﬁ) A,

SIGNATURE: (.:‘/% DATE: (- /¥.2022

6. COMMENTS OF DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:




7. COMMENTS OF CHIEF OF POLICE:( ok oy W) :ede | 1 haws
§° e
Seeserddving yon do- o

SIGNATURE: gﬂ? DATE: b2t

S

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EMPLOYEE:

I have, this date, been made aware of the information contained on this record and
afforded an opportunity to review the associated documentation.

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: _ -~ ] % DATE: Q/Zoa/g’ 'z

f p—




RECORD # ROCHESTER POLICE PERSONNEL RECORDS

DEPARTMENT ENTRY FORM
1. EMPLOYEE NAME: Kimbrough, Brandon DATE: 17 July 2022
TIME: 1200 hours

2. TYPE OF ENTRY

[ ] RECOMMENDATION [ ] COUNSELING
[ ] TRAINING INTERVIEW [ ] DISCIPLINARY
[ ] EVALUATION/FOLLOW UP [X] OTHER

3. NARRATIVE:

This is a records entry to acknowledge a job well done by Officer's Brandon
Kimbrough & Zachary Vatcher. The department received a correspondence noting
that the officers were very patient and polite while assistng an elderly man. It was
further noted that the officers even provided the man with food from a local take-out
restaurant. This is an example of professionalism helping those in need. Please see
the attached copy of the email and call for details.

4. ACTION TAKEN BY SUPERVISOR:
Records entry completed, a copy of the email and call are attached.

Great job Brandon, keeiy good work.

SIGNATURE: - /I =X DATE: 17 July 2022

5. COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS OF PATROL COMMANDER:
6 re o-/ JaA /3 M‘J"./ %of ,G o ,I.-mfc &J C a»fa,:s /6n

Are Va e asser,

SIGNATURE: _ —=———" = DATE: 7.2e2e22

6. COMMENTS OF DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE:

Db + b - Wice Job BT T frave 10 dbt gov oo This
)

oF+en w/a r‘ecogwrhm,bu’r occasivally s et \oe e g5ne

SIGNATURE: /7;%‘4.,4%@4: DATE: 7/5s /,;,;,

v




h

7. COMMENTS OF CHIEF OF POLICE: (5 0% w0 Beondion | Thak ou
Ge A\ WO do.

SIGNATURE: 4@(( DATE: 7) -12-11

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EMPLOYEE:

I have, this date, been made aware of the information contained on this record and
afforded an opportunity to review the associated documentation.

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE:, DATE: < -)_ 5 - al




RECORD # ROCHESTER POLICE PERSONNEL RECORDS

DEPARTMENT ENTRY FORM
1. EMPLOYEE NAME: Vatcher, Zachary DATE: 17 July 2022
TIME: 1200 hours

2. TYPE OF ENTRY

[ ] RECOMMENDATION [ ] COUNSELING
[ ] TRAINING INTERVIEW [ ] DISCIPLINARY
[ ] EVALUATION/FOLLOW UP [X] OTHER

3. NARRATIVE:

This is a records entry to acknowledge a job well done by Officer's Brandon
Kimbrough & Zachary Vatcher. The department received a correspondence noting
that the officers were very patient and polite while assistng an elderly man. It was
further noted that the officers even provided the man with food from a local take-out
restaurant. This is an example of professionalism helping those in need. Please see
the attached copy of the email and call for details.

4. ACTION TAKEN BY SUPERVISOR:
Records entry completed, a copy of the email and call are attached.

Great job Zach, keep up the/}}pq/i/work
OGEA,

SIGNATURE:
/

DATE: 17 July 2022

5. COMMENTS/ RECOMMENDATIONS OF PATROL COMMANDER:
(’fe‘/' Job ?e.clvy / Your ,a./:em, end Conpesiion  ov<
Velved assez.

SIGNATURE: M DATE: 7Z.20.482)

6. COMMENTS OF DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE:

Zac4/ f/ufn l\j ls o tm‘)o('lwnf franL in Thes /ﬂf-ﬁrfzm P(u,u_a(m{—
NS

/l/“dﬁ‘o hew V'

SIGNATURE: %—tﬁv_ DATE: 7/9#/;,,-—

[




7. COMMENTS OF CHIEF OF POLICE: (oceet wod Zachary | 14, ,
the po4 tive hd il ethihude e

SIGNATURE: @ DATE: )-12-27

Q

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EMPLOYEE:

I have, this date, been made aware of the information contained on this record and
afforded an opportunity to review the associated documentation.

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: 5?///%/ DATE: 7/ 30/ 72




RECORD # ROCHESTER POLICE PERSONNEL RECORDS

DEPARTMENT ENTRY FORM
1. EMPLOYEE NAME: Kimbrough, Brandon DATE: 17 July 2022
TIME: 1100 hours

2. TYPE OF ENTRY

[ ] RECOMMENDATION [[] COUNSELING
[ ] TRAINING INTERVIEW [] DISCIPLINARY
[ ] EVALUATION/FOLLOW UP [X] OTHER

3. NARRATIVE:

This is a records entry to acknowledge a job well done by Officer Kimbrough. The
department received a correspondence of thanks and appreciation for his
participation in helping to celebrate the student athletes at the Monarch School
during a ceremony they were having. Please see the attached copy of note for details.

4. ACTION TAKEN BY SUPERVISOR:
Records entry completed, a copy of the note is attached.

Great job Brandon, keep up the good work.

SIGNATURE: _ £~ / 7T : DATE: 17 July 2022

5. COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS OF PATROL COMMANDER:

é.)lt‘/ .)'°[‘ Bl‘m-’c— -/ ’ﬂa—- t o K Ar .sue‘ a
fg;:‘ Five re /"Jt‘n AI‘:’*\ 0} ovr a3 €ac 'y 2 T‘L rax-y Y Y7o /y

SIGNATURE: = = DATE: 7 2o 2422

6. COMMENTS OF DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE:

QN»JL walk- B!’ ﬂcmk 7 bt/ y/aal ob!

|
SIGNATURE: //%MQ%WM— DATE: 7/30 >a—

7. COMMENTSOF CHIEF OF POLICE: Gk wocly B, don 1

SIGNATURE: @ DATE: ) -72. el




.

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EMPLOYEE:

I have, this date, been made aware of the information contained on this record and
afforded an opportunity to review the associated documentation.

7 .
/.’- ’
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: CQMA/Z//
¥ s e /

DATE: M - 25 "X




onarch School

e

Kt’lq RBrandon + Andrew -
“Thank you all &0 much for Sh(m'nﬂ Yowr
time and h"P"“ﬂ b celebrate owr

Student athletes at Mone! Yo made -

‘The Ccremon)/ \(cry .S;occjal Jor owr
Students. Thank you for a/ways bu‘nﬂ

/ BCS+| .
“there for  our Sthool ! _Amanda Martineau /ysne

of New England

P.0. Box 1921, Rochester, NH 03866 1 603.332.2848 1 www.monarchschoolne.org



RECORD # ROCHESTER POLICE PERSONNEL RECORDS
DEPARTMENT ENTRY FORM

1. EMPLOYEE NAME: Officer Timothy Rummo DATE: 7/20/2022

TIME: 1400
2. TYPE OF ENTRY _X_RECOMMENDATION ___COUNSELING
___ TRAINING INTERVIEW ___ DISCIPLINARY
__ EVALUATION/FOLLOW UP ___OTHER

3. NARRATIVE:

Officer Rummo was thanked by the Director of the Family Justice Center for his
response to a reported missing person call. The female who was reported
missing was receiving services from the FJC and Officer Rummo took extra care
to not jeopardize the female’s safety or location.

4. ACTION TAKEN BY SUPERVISOR:
Recommend this be added to Officer Rummo’s personnel file.

s .
SIGNATURE: 7 N s :;) DATE: 7/20/2

5. COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS OF PATROL COMMANDER:
6{;-}' Ja,’ '77*' . ﬂnk :' v Af eve», )‘4«4} f"»)" 3 o/ de.
[ ecormad //aa.uaf i~ eveluton Lila

SIGNATURE: — = DATE: 8 %2922

6. COMMENTS OF DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE:
%fmb Yot %yw/méﬂv«wwgm (! Grent oo
SIGNATURE: __+£Zee— stve— DATE P. 7 2a__

7. COMMENTS OF CHIEF OF POLICE: Q’:‘W& o ! h‘h,

SIGNATURE: 0 ﬁ* DATE: 394~

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EMPLOYEE:

I have, this date, been made aware of the information contained on this record and
afforded an opportunity to review the associated documentation.

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: ML DATE: Z§ /ZI/@ZZ




	Agenda
	Minutes
	Oath Lt. Turner
	Oath Sgt. Root
	Retirement Jackson
	Resignation Powers
	Policy Archive Discussion
	Job Description Paperwork Services Officer
	Job Description Amended - Sergeant
	Job Description Support Lieutenant
	Monthly Reports - July
	Monthly Reports - August
	Correspondence
	August 2022 Financials.pdf
	Financial cover sheet August 2022
	Financials for Police August 2022 FY23
	Financials for Dispatch August 2022 FY23
	Revenue for August 2022 FY23


